AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

BOARD MEETING
1:00 PM Tuesday, February 11th, 2020
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
100 SAN LUIS STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristen Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the

agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A. Minutes of January 14th, 2020 Board Meeting
B. Monthly Financial Review for January 2020
G- General Manager and District Engineer Report



D. Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for January, 2020

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Mid-Year Budget Review
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Purchase Copy Machine
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Nomination to fill California Special District Association, Board of Directors, Coastal

Network Vacancy
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Purchase Replacement Dry Air Scrubber for the Wastewater Treatment Plant
(Action Required: Receive Staff Report and Authorize Staff to Purchase)

Procedures Needed for Implementation of SB 998, Water Shut-Off Protection Act

(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Statf, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

ADJOURN
Next regularly scheduled meeting is on Tuesday, March 10th, 2020 at 1:00 PM

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the

posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664,



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, January 14th, 2020
1:00 P.M.
1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the “Special Meeting” of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, to order at 1:04 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach
Community Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley
Board Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Mike Seitz, Legal Counsel
Cara Aguiar, FRM

D PUBLIC COMMENTS - No Public Comments.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Coastal Station Commander Justin Nelson reported they had 77 calls for
service in January, the calls resulted in five reports being generated. One noise complaint, and
one assault took place on the 500 block of Front Street.

Cal Fire: Chief Lee was not able to attend the meeting in person, but he provided a summary of
activity for the month of January that included: 60 calls for service, 33 were for medical aid.
Cal Fire responded to an accident at the San Luis Bay Estate’s where a child fatality took place
involving a golf cart. In addition, Cal Fire staff provided event support at the New Year’s Day
Polar Bear Dip. Reminders: Roofs and gutters should be inspected for leaks to ensure water does
not come into contact with the electrical systems. Also evict your Christmas tree if it is still
residing in the house.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications

None



5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Helenius made a motion to approve Consent Items A. through D. The motion was seconded
by Director Berry and it passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

The Board directed the General Manager to review the details of water leak at the Orth residence on

San Rafael Street and the costs incurred by the District to make the emergency repairs and bring them
back to the Board at a future meeting.

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

% BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Annual Review of District By-Laws

GM Hagemann explained that in accordance with District Policy, the Board reviews the District
By-Laws each year to determine if they meet the current needs of the District. Legal Counsel
also reviews the By-Laws and provides comments as to any changes that may be desirable from
a legal point of view. GM Hagemann provided some suggested minor changes updating the
Regular meeting day and time.

Director Najarian made a motion to adopt the District’s By-Laws with suggested changes. The motion
was seconded by Director Helenius and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

B. Results of 2019 Receiving Water and Outfall Inspection Report

GM Hagemann summarized the results of the report and noted the consultant concluded there are
no apparent impacts due to the District’s discharge to the ocean. Hagemann noted the Report will
be submitted to the Regional Water Quality Control Board as part of the District’s 2019 Annual
Report Submittal. The Board received the Report.



C. Cost of Services and Rate Study Report Preliminary Findings
Clayton Tuckfield of Tuckfield and Associates provided a Power Point presentation that summarized the

Study purpose and the process he used to develop the preliminary Study findings and recommendations.
Tuckfield responded to the Board member’s questions and comments and legal counsel Seitz provided
comments on the Prop 218 hearing process for establishing new water and sewer rates.

Alfter considerable discussion, Director Najarian made a motion to direct Tuckfield to complete the Study
using Water rate Option #2 and Wastewater Option #2. The motion was seconded by Director Berry and
passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

Tuckfield will finalize the Study as directed and bring the Final Draft of the Study back for Board
consideration at the March 10, 2020 Board meeting. The Board will also consider issuing the Prop 218
Hearing Notice at the March Board meeting.

AXYES: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

8. COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE
San Luis Obispo County Chapter of CSDA is holding it’s annual meeting at Broken Earth Winery in
Paso Robles on Thursday, January, 30" at 4:00pm. Please let Kristi know if you plan on attending.

9. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:40 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday, February 11th, 2020 at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors N\
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @ )
DATE: February 11", 2020

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for January 2020

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of January, the District deposited $171,000.71 and incurred $165,679.73 in
expenses (cash basis). Income for January included $90,543.98 in County tax income and
$70,496.52 in monthly water and sewer fees. State water expenses totaled $77,415.80 for FY
2019/20.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as well
as, a Profit and Loss Sheets for January are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $76,643.22 in water and sewer service charges in January.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $869.25.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for January 2020 is included. The January
Statement includes a significant repair invoice for the repair/replacement of an underground pipeline
that is used to transport supernatant (top flow) from the digester back to the influent wet well. The
pipeline was plugged and after many attempts to clean the line, we ended up needing to replace the
line. This would normally be a fairly simple project, but the line was buried underneath the concrete
floor of the pump room and therefore we needed to cut the concrete and then use a jackhammer to
chip out the concrete slurry backfill around the pipe. This was a very labor intensive process that
had to been done with hand tools and relatively slowly so we didn’t damage any nearby pipes. The
bottom line is that the pipe was replaced and backfilled, but it was a very labor intensive and
expensive project.



1:55 PM

02/05/20
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District
Profit & Loss
January 2020

Jan 20
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue 70,496.52
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee 1,284.15
4030 - County Taxes 90,543.98
4600 - Interest Income 17,627.80
Total 4000 - Income Summary 179,952.45
Total Income 179,952.45
Gross Profit 179,952.45
Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex 10.80
5120 - Chase Paymentech 244.56
5140 - Invoice Cloud 279.40
Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees 534.76
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages

5211 - Regular Pay 3,114.34

5012 - Holiday Pay 176.70

5014 - Sick Pay 0.00

5016 - Vacation Pay 0.00
Total 5210 - Gross Wages 3,291.04
5230 - Payroll Taxes 118.68
5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5242 - Health Ins / Other 600.00
Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp. 600.00
5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi 403.38
Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense 403.38
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc. 250.12

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses 4,663.22

6000 - Administrative Overheads



1:55 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
02/05/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2020
Jan 20
6102 - Accounting 1,500.00
6103 - Accounting Audit 600.00
6115 - Bank Service Charges 0.00
6117 - Billing Software & Service 147.73
6135 - Legal 836.00
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 10.50
6143 - Supplies, Office 113.94
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 124.44
6149 - Rate Study 3,150.00
6150 - Rate Assistance 869.25
6160 - Training 75.00
6170 - Website ~200.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 7,502.42
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 7,432.24
6505 - Contract Labor O & M 19,591.88
6506 - Contract Labor GM 3,915.00
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 7,395.00
6518 - Equipment Expense 308.49
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 4,134.72
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 2,717.18
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 6,851.90
6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG) 739.00
6535 - Insurance P/L 1,323.04
6540 - Lab Tests 3,125.10
6580 - Solids Handling 3,934.00
6585 - Telephone / Internet 311.75
6590 - Utilities 3,367.75
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 58,295.15
6800 - Water
6805 - State Water 69,415.80
Total 6800 - Water B 69,415.80
Total Expense 140,411.35
Net Ordinary Income 39,541.10

Page 2



1:55 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/05/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2020

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245b - WWTP Phase | Design

8245 - WWTP Improvement Project - Ot...

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl

8246¢ - WW Swr Ln Rplmt Sn Migl Pha...

Total 8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan 20

10,671.76
401.70

11,073.46

16,403.55

16,403.55

27,477.01

27,477.01

27,477.01

-27,477.01

12,064.09

Page 3



1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2020

02/05/20
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

Jan 31, 20

298.75

86.28
938,632.28
3,086,148.03

4,025,165.34

4,025,165.34

31,909.61

31,909.61

5,144.80
9,5630.07
110,056.34

124,731.21

7,869.31

7,869.31

132,600.52

4,189,675.47

8,233.58
-8,233.59

-0.01

9,973.79
-9,973.79

0.00

60,314.10

Page 1



1:45 PM

02/05/20
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress

Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.

Jan 31, 20

1,318,875.26
-399,237.22

919,638.04

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
~ -1,043,684.59

1,110,413.71

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74
3,030,687.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,140,860.50
~ -590,709.56

550,150.94

550,150.94

29,810.00
-29,810.00

0.00
123,333.82
3,704,172.15

Page 2



1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/05/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis

As of January 31, 2020

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable
2250 - PERS Liability

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held
2305 - Connection Fees Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 20

3,704,172.15

31,212.00

31,212.00

7,925,059.62

54,714.97

54,714.97

557.75
186.82

744.57

4,610.00
0.01

4,610.01
5,354.58
60,069.55

136,401.00
~3,598.00

139,999.00

200,068.55

-20.00
7,625,045.45
99,965.62

7,724,991.07

7,925,059.62

Page 3



| abed

95285 L-

000 rayQ Jenwasid oo - 0101 20UEB)SISSY Bjey 020e/60/L0  usodag
95°gES'L- 2L'0L0'L- "8y Jelwald dyioed - 01O} J8Yy lueg 0202/60/10 Hsodag
¥ 29v'9- 000 “rayQ Jelwald oioed - 0101 2 1eyo z/1 0202/80/10  usodeg
¥ 29¥'9- 000 “rayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 L 18yio g/1 0202/80/10  usodeg
v eor'9- 000 ey Jelwald diioed - 0101 9JUE]SISSY ajey 0202/80/10 usodaq
vv29v'9- 0.°902- “rayD Jelwsld dyloed - 0LOL daYy lueg 0202/80/1L0 usodeq
¥/.°558'9- 08°L09- Ay Jelwald ouloed - 0L0OL ¢ 8y g/t 0202/80/10 usodsq
¥6'€59'G- 000 ey Jelweld oyloed - 01Ok L 18yl0 ¢/1 0202/80/10 usode(
¥6°€S9'G- S'98 ey 1elwald ouloed - 01O} aduelsissy aley 0202/80/10 usodsq
B6E°0¥.L G- 08'99%' |- “rayp Jelweld oyided - 0LOL o9y lueg 020¢/80/10 usodeq
BS'€/2 V- 9.'801} reyQ lelwsld oyloed - 0LO} ci8ylo g/1L 0202/90/1L0 usoda(
GE'g8e't- 000 ey Jalwald dulded - 010} L deylo e/t 020¢/90/1L0 usodaq
Ge28e'v- GECL ey Jslweld ouloed - 0LO| 90UElsIssy aley 020¢/90/10 usodaqg
0L ¥6E't- GZ'e0L'L- ey Jelweld ouided - 01O} 28y lueg 020g/90/10 usodag
S¥'169'e- 000 ey Jsiweld aiioed - 0LO| c¢ddyio g/t 020e/G0/1L0 ysodeg
Sy LB9‘e- 000 ey Isiweld oylded - 0LO| Ldaylo g/t 0202/S0/1L0 usodeg
Sv'L69'e- 000 ey Jsiwaid dyided - QLO| 20uelsissy ajey 0202/50/10 usodaq
St L69‘e- 0c'oge- TRy Jslweld oyioed - 0LO| o8y lueg 020z/50/10 usodeg
geg'Log'e- 000 ey Islwsid oyloed - 01O} ¢ J8yio g/t 0202¢/¥0/1L0 usodeq
ge'Loe'e- 0070 ey Jslwald oylded - 0LO| L 48yl0 e/t 0e0e/v0/ L0 usodeqg
ge'L9e‘e- 0070 'Ry Jslwald oyloed - 0LO| aduejsissy ajey 0202/v0/1L0 usodaq
ge'19g‘e- og'eee- ayD Ielweld ooed - 010} 03y lueg 020g¢/+0/1L0 usods(
S6'lg0‘e- 000 ey Jelwsld oilded - 0LOL cdaulo g/t 0202/e0/L0 usodaq
G6'L20'e- 000 “reyD Jeilweld ouided - 010t L 1BYl0 g/1L 0202/e0/10 usodaq
G6'Le0'e- SECl eyQ Jeiweld oded - 0L} 9JUE}sISsY aley 0202/e0/1L0 ysodeqg
oe'ven‘e- G1'8G¢e- T8y Jelwsld ooed - 01O} J9Y lueg 0202/e0/10 usodaqg
G19.9'1L- 000 "8y Jslwsld oioed - 01O} cieyio g/L 0202/€0/10 ysodeqg
G1'9/9'L- 000 "ayQ Jelwsld oyided - 010} FdBYl0 g/t 0202/e0/1L0 usodaq
G1'929'L- 000 ey Jeiwald oyidoed - 010} adue]sIssy aley 0202/€0/1L0 usodaq
G199t~ St'G0L- ayDd Jelwald oyoed - 0L0L 08y lueg 0202/€0/10 usodaq
0L°048'}- S6°.8¢2- 8y Jeiwald dlded - 0101 218yl 2/1 020z2/20/10 usodeQ
G.'28e' |- 000 “ayD Jsiweld oyoed - 0L0L L 48yiQ 2/1 0202/20/10 usoda(
G/'28e' |- 0L've TayD Jslweld ouyoed - 0LOL aduejsissy aley 0202/20/10 usoda(
G208 L~ St L0€'L- Ay Jelwald ouioed - 0101 09y lueg 020g/20/10 usodaq

Aiejues
£6'992'e- £6'992'2- sybi jelo)
£6'992z- £6'99¢'z- TrayD Jeiweld ouloed - 0LOL SO" sWBIT ‘G2 JeleM ‘0L " udD) - | # HdWI - JN AON 02Ad4 401 0202/EL/L0 usodaq

syb

28'Sr'ee- 28'srv'ce- ujwpy / [eiauax [e10 |
28'Gri'gE- G.'80.- ey Jelwald oyloed - 010} G/'81LL § sawer 0pe $ 2o 08 $ a1bny oL L § uowes oL $ aimoH 0202/82/10 usodaq
l0°2e2'LE- L0°LEL L€ “ayD Jelweld oiloed - 0LOL S0° sWBIT ‘G2’ 4ol ‘0L T UBD - | # HAII - 3N AON 02A4 401 0ecoeg/eL/ L0 ysodaQ

ulwpy / [elausn

aouejeqg junowy nds aleq adA)

020z Aenuep

pun4 Aq s)ysodaqg 02/50/20

101IS1g S991A19S ANunwwo) yoeag ejiny



Z abed
1805 L9-

SL19- "'ayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 ooy lues 0202/02/10  wsodag
90'68€°L9- 000 ey Jaiwald olloed - 0L0L gy e/t 0c0e/61/10 ¥sodeg
90°68€'L9- 000 “'ayQ Jelwald doed - 0101 L 18yi0 2/t 0202/61/10  wsodag
90°68€'29- 000 “'ayQ Jsiwald oIoRd - 0LOL eouelsIssy ajey 0202/6L/L0  Wsodeg
90°68€'29- 9L'6Y k- “'ayQ Jsiwald OiIoRd - 01Ok ooy lueg 0202/6L/10  wsodeq
0€'6€2'L9- 000 "'ayQ Jelwald dioed - 0101 g eyio 2/1 0202/8L/L0  wsodaq
0£°6€2'L9- 000 "8yQ Jalwald dyioed - 0101 L1ayo g/1 0202/8L/L0  usodaq
0€'6€£2°L9- 0Lt2 "8y Jelwald dyioed - 0101 eouElSISSY aley 020z/8L/L0  wsodeQ
00'+92' 9" FAAVA S "'ayQ Jelwald dyioed - 0101 ooy Iueg 0202/8L/L0  wsodeq
6L°165'€9- 000 “'ayQ Jelweld dyioed - 0101 zByo g/L 0202/L1/10  usodeg
6.'165°€9- G20 “'ayQ Jeiwald yioed - 0101 L 18y0 /1 0202/LL/L0  wsodaq
5" 155'€9- 000 “'ayQ Jejwald dyioed - 0101 souelSISSY ajey 0202/LL/L0  wsodaq
S 1G5 E9- 02'616- "'ayQ Jelwald d4oed - 0101 o8y Iueg 0202/LL/L0  wsodaq
¥£'2€9'29- 00°0 "'ayQ Jelwald dyioed - 0101 Z 18yl0 2/1 0202/91/t0  wsodeq
v€'2£9'29- 000 eayQ Ielweld ayioed - 01O} Ld8ylo e/L 0202/91/10 usodaq
vE'2£9'29- 000 “ayQ Jelwaid dyioed - 0101 90UBlSISSY 8jey 0202/91/L0  usodaq
¥€'2€9°29- ¥9'6.9- “'ayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 o8y lueg 0202/91/L0  wsodaq
0,256 19- L19°€2t “ayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 Z ey /1 0202/51/L0  wsodaq
L£'9.0°29- 000 ey Jslwald dllded - 0LOL L18Ui0 g/t 0202/SL/10 usodaq
L£'920°29- 000 "8y Jalwald dyioed - 0101 souesissy ajey 0202/SL/L0  usodaq
L£'920°29- 8Y°€5G'G- “'ayQ Jelweld dyioed - 0LOL o8y |ueg 0202/5L/10  wsodeq
£8225'95- 000 "8y Jalweld oyioed - 0101 2 8yo /1 0202/v/10  usodeg
£8'225'95- 000 8y Jejwaid ayoed - 010} L 18UI0 2/1 0202/7L/L0  wsodaq
£8'225'95- 000 "eyQ Jelweld dyioed - 0101 soUESISSY ojey 0202/¥L/L0  wsodaq
£8'225'95" Sv vEs- “8yQ Jalwald dyioed - 0101 o8y lueg 0202/¥L/L0  wsodaq
8€£°'889°'G5- 02'8€2 “'8YQ Jslwsid 4ok - 0LOL  BL/0E/CH - 61/L2/L L WwoonsieY Wed Anunwiwog 0z/6/l Alereredas payoog HOY 0202/€4/10  wsodeq
85'926'GS- 68't1 "8y Jalweid oyioed - 0LOL Z 18U g/l 020Z/€L/L0  wsodaq
LY 116'GS- 000 "'8yQ Jelweld oyioed - 010} L 18UI0 2/1 020z/€L/L0  wsodag
Ly L ¥6'GG- 50°2€ 8y Jejwaid dyioed - 010} aouElsISsY 8jey 020z/€L/10  wsodaq
25'8.6°GG- SL 1502 “'ayD Jelwsld oyloed - 0LOL oaYy lueg 0202/EL/1L0 usodaq
L1'€26'8S- L£'502'GP- "ayQ Jelwald oyioed - 0101 3LSVYM - 3N AON 0ZAd 401 020Z/€L/L0  wsodeq
op'8LL'e- 000 “8yQ Jelwald oYIoed - 0101 Z 18yio 2/l 0202/21/10  WsodeQ
ov'8LL'e- 000 “'ayQ Jalwald oyoed - 0101 L 18y0 2/t 0202/2/10  ¥sodeg
9b'8LLS- se'zl "ayQ Jalwald dYved - 040} aoueIsIssy eley 020Z/2L/10  Wsodaq
18°0EL°8- 05°€2l- "8yQ Jalweld oyioed - 0101 o8y lueg 0202/21/10  usodeQ
LE'209'8 000 “ayQ Jelwald O4IoRd - 0101 g J8ulo 2/l 0202/LL/10  ¥sodeg
1£209'8- 000 "8y Jelwald oyIoed - 0101 L J8ul0 /1 0202/LH/10  ¥usodeq
1€'209'8 000 "ayQ Jelwald oYIoed - 0101 aouEIsISSY 81ey 0202/L4/L0  wsodeQ
1€'209'8- SL19- "'ayQ Jalwald e - 0101 o8y Iueg 0202/L4/L0 wsodaq
95°G¥G'e- 000 "'ayQ Jalweld oyioed - 0101 2 J8ulo /1 0202/01/L0  wsodaq
95°G¥G‘g- 000 "8yQ Jelwald ayoed - 0101 L 1auio /1 0202/0L/10  usodeq
95°G¥5'8- 0Lv2 "8yQ Jelwald doed - 0101 eouBlsIssy ajey 0202/04/L0  wsodeq
92'045'8- 05°66.- "8yQ Jalwald Jyoed - 0101 99y Iueg 0202/04/L0  wsodaq
92°0LL L 02'8€e- "8y Jajwald oyIoed - 0101 61/0E/2) - 61/L2/11 WoonsIeY sied Ayunuwiwo) 0202/60/L0  wsodaq
95'2€5"L- 000 '8yQ Jelweld YR - 0101 z euio 2/L 0202/60/L0  wsodaq
95°2€5"2- 000 a0 Jalweld oyoed - 0101 b 180 2/L 0202/60/L0  wsodaq
asuejeg unowy uds owap ajeq adA)
020z Asenuer
pun4 Aq susodaqg 02/50/20

101IS1q S991AI8S Aunwwo) yoeag ejiny



g abed

SLv8E L- S1'¥82'L- 91SBA\ PIIOS [B10].
SLv8g L- SLv8g L- “"ayQ Jaiwsid dYoed - 0101 MS 924 9SIyoUBI SUOROBUUOY B]SEA 020eg/12/L0  usodeq

a1seM pIloS

£2°G.G'28- £2'6.5'/8- Areyues [ejo)
£2'G/5'28- G.'19 '8y Jalweld dioed - 0LOL g 1aui0 /1 0202/1€/L0  usodaQ
86'9€9°28- 000 "'ayQ Jelwald oyoed - 01Ot L Jeuyio /1 0202/1€/L0  usodaq
86'9€9°28- 000 "'ayQ Jelweld dyioRd - 010} souesISSY ajey 0202/1€/L0  usodaq
86'9£9°28- 2e'sk0'L- “'ayQ Jalwaid dyoRd - 010} 98y Iueg 0202/1€/L0  usodeq
99'165'98- GL'19- “'ayQ Jalwsid dioRd - 0101 g 18yi0 g/t 0202/0€/L0  usodeq
16'625°98" 000 '8y Jalwaid dioed - 0LOL L Jaui0 /1 0202/0e/L0  usodeq
16'625°98" 0.2 “'ayQ Jalwald dyoed - L0} sauelsissy arey 020z/0€/L0  ¥usodag
19'¥5598- G0'9Y0° |- "'y Jelwald Ooed - 010t o8y lues 0202/0€/L0  usodeQ
95'805°G8- 000 '8y Jelwald OIoed - 010} 2 18Ui0 /1 0202/62/L0  wsodeq
95'805'G8- 000 '8y Jelwaid JIoed - 010} L 12ui0 /1 020g/62/L0  usodeq
95'805'G8- 000 " ayQ Jalwasid doRd - 0LOL 2ouElsIssy arey 0202/62/L0  wsodeq
95'805'G8- 00°Lve- ""ayQ Jelwald dYIoed - 010} 99y Iueg 020z/62/L0  ¥usodag
95°192'G8- 2e'e0l “ayQ Jalwaid JyIoRd - 0LOL 2 18ui0 2/1 020g/L2/L0  usodeq
88'+9€'G8- 000 "ayQ Jalwaid JYIoRd - 0Ok L 12Ul0 2/1 020g/L2/L0  wsodeQ
88'%96'G8- Gegl "8y Jslwald dyioed - 010} soue)sissy ajey 0202/L2/L0  wsodeQ
£2'115'G8- S0'188- ""ayQ Jelwald dded - 0101 oay lueg 0202/L2/10  wsodeq
81'96V' 8- 000 "TayQ Jelwald oyoed - 0101 g 1oy g/1 0202/¥2/Lk0  wsodeQ
81°96%' 8- 000 "ayQ Jelwald oyoed - 0101 L 18yi0 2/t 0202/¥e/L0  wsodeQ
81'96+ 8- 000 "ayQ Jelwald di0ed - 0101 a0uBlSISSY ajey 0202/¥2/t0  wsodeq
8196+ 8- GL19- "ayQ Jelwald di0ed - 0101 ooy Iueg 0202/v2/Ll0  wsodsg
£V VY ¥8- 000 ey Jslwald dioed - 0101 2 layio 2/1 020z/eg/L0  wusodaq
eV YEP'¥8- 000 "y Jelwald dioed - 0101 Liayo g/t 020z/€2/L0  usodeq
eV VEY'¥8- segh Ay Jallald dyioed - 0LOL @ouB)SISSY aley 020z/ez/L0  usodeq
8L'9v¥'v8- 08'102- ""ayQ Jalweld dlioed - 0101 o8y |ueg 020g/ez/k0  usodeq
86'vve v8- 62'681L "'ayQ Jelweld dyioed - 010} 218y 2/1 020g/ee/l0  usodeq
LZ0EY'v8- 00°0 ey Jelald dyioed - 010} LJaulo g/t 020g/ez/L0  usodeq
L2'0EY'¥8- 0sezl ey Jeiwsid dyoRd - 010k aoue)sIssy erey 0202/2z/L0  wsodeq
LL €SS 'v8- 82°€08'Z!- ey Jelwsid dyoed - 010t o8y lueg 0c0z/ze/l0  usodag
61°0GL 1L 000 ey Jelwald dyioed - 010} Z 18yl 2/1 020¢/1g/L0  usodaQ
61062 L2 000 "'ayQ Jalweld oyioed - 010} L 18ulo 2/1 020¢/12/L0  usodaQ
61°0GL L2 oF'6% "'ayQ Jelwsld dYed - 010k 2oUEISISSY 8ley 0202/12/L0  usodaq
68'66L 1L ¥2'661 C- "'ayQ Jalwsld dyoRd - 0LOL o8y Iueg 0202/12/L0  usodeq
S9°009°69- 000 "'y Jslwald oyioed - 0101 Z ey /1 020¢/1g/k0  wsodeq
S9°009'69- 000 "ayQ Jelweld oyoed - 010} L 18I0 /1 020e/12/L0  usodaq
59'009°69- ov'6 'ayQ Jelwaid ooed - 010} aouElsISSy ajey 0202/12/k0  usodeq
S0'059°69- ¥2'661'2- “'ayQ Jalwsid doRd - 0LOL o8y lueg 0202/12/L0  usodaQ
18'0S¥°L9- 000 “'ayQ Jalwsld ooRd - 0LOL g 18uio /1 0202/02/L0  usodeq
18'05%°L9- 000 “'ayQ Jalweld yoed - 0LOL LJayi0 g/t 0202/02/L0  usodeq
18°05¥"29- 000 "'ayD Jalwald Oioed - 010 eauelsIssy ajey 0202/02/L0  usodeq

aauejeg junowy uds owRW aleq adA |

o0zozg Aenuep

pun4 Aq syusodag 02/50/20

1011813 S32IAI9S AllUnwwo) yseag ejIny



t abed

L89G .- 000 "'ayQD Jslweld oyloed - 0LOt ¢ieayio ¢/1 0202e/L /10 usoda(
L89G L- 000 TayD Isiweld oulded - 0LOL L12Ui0 ¢/t 0202e/LL/10 usodaq
L89G L- 000 ayD Jelweld oulded - 0LOL ajuelsissy aley 020g/LL/10 usoda(
L89G .- 00°4G- "AyD Ielweld ouioed - 01Ok J8Y I81e A 0cog/LL/Lo usodeq
Ly LLG .- 000 eyQ lelweid dyoed - QL0 ¢ layio ¢/t 0202/0L/10 usoda(
L LLG .- 000 ey Jelwald dulded - 0LOL L Jeyio g/t 0202/04/10 usodag
L¥ LG .- 08'¢e ey Jelweld oyioed - 0LOI aduejsissy ajey 0202/0L/1L0 usodaQg
L2 vES'L- 0c'8LL- ey Jeiweld oyioed - 0LOL o8y J8ie | 0202¢/0L/1L0 usodag
L0989~ O¥'e8l- eayQ Jelwsid oyloed - 0L0L 6L/0E/21 - 61/22/1 | woossiey Jled Ajunwwo) 0202/60/10 usodag
L9°€£9°9- 000 ey Jslwald duloed - 0LOL g 484ylo ¢/L 0202/60/10 usodag
L9°€£9°9- 000 Ay Jsiweld oyloed - 0LOL L48yio g/t 0202/60/10 ysode(
L9'E€E9°9- 000 ayQ Jelweid oulded - 0LOL 90ue]sIssy ajey 0202/60/10 usodeq
L9°€£9°9- 0F'€26- "ayD Isiwield ouloed - 0LOL o8y I8lepp 020¢/60/10 usodaq
L2 oLL'G- 000 ayQ Islweld dyldoed - QLOt ¢ 18yl g/L 0c0e/80/10 usodag
L20LL'G- 000 ey Jslweld dyioed - 0LOL L d8ylo e/t 0c02/80/10 usodaQ
Lg0LL'G- 000 ey lelweld dylded - 01O} 80Ue]sIssy aley 020g/80/10 usodaq
LgoLL'G- 00" LLE- ey Jsiweld oyloed - 0LOL O9Y J8le 0e€0e/80/10 usodag
L2 6E5'G- 05'GSG- ey Jsiweld ouioed - 0LOL ¢ 8Ui0 ¢/1 0202/80/10 usodag
LL€86'V- 00°0 ey Jslweld dulded - 0LOL L4810 g/t 0202/80/10 usodag
LL €86 V- 0864 ey Jalwsld duloed - 0LOL aouelsissy ajey 0202/80/10 usodag
LS'€90°G- S¥°/88- Ay Jsiweid olided - 0LOL o8y J8lep) 0202¢/80/L0 usodag
90°9.L'p- 6E00L ey Islweld oyoed - 0101 ¢ 18yio g/1L 0202/90/1L0 usodeq
S¥'9.2 - 000 ey Jelweld oyioed - 0LOL LByl ¢/t 0202/90/10 usodeq
St'9le'v- OF' kL rayp Jslweld ouided - 01Ot 30UelsISsY aley 0202/90/10 usodeg
§8°/82' - 08°06€E"L- rayg Jelweld oyioed - 0LOL 29y Jeje 0202/90/10 usodeq
G0°/68'2- 000 ey lelweid oyided - 0Ot g 84io ¢/1 0202/S0/1L0 usodaq
G0°.68¢2- 000 ayD Jslwsid dllded - 0LOL L18yio e/t 020¢/S0/1L0 usodag
G0'268'¢2- 000 ayD Jsiweld oyioed - 0LOL aouelsissy ajey 0202¢/50/1L0 usodaq
S0°.68°¢C- 00's8e- eyQ Jslweld ayloed - Lo} o8y I8iep| 0202/50/1L0 usodaQ
sogl9e- 000 ey Jelweld oyloed - 0LOL c8ylo ¢/t 0e0g/¥0/10 usodeq
sozl9‘e- 000 ey Jelweld oyioed - 0LOL F18Ui0 ¢/1 0202/¥0/10 usodeg
sozl9e- 000 ey Jeiwald oyloed - 0LO| 9oue]sIssy ajey 0202/¥0/10 usodag
sozl9'e- 09'tle- ey Jelweld oyioed - 0LO| o9y I8lepp 020g¢/v0/L0 usodaq
Sv'8ee'e- 000 ey Jsiweld olloed - 0LO| ¢ Bylo g/L 020z/e0/10 usodaq
Sy'8ee'e- 000 “ayQ Jslweld duloed - 0LO| L1eyio e/t 020g/e0/10 usodaq
S¥'8EE'e- ov'LE ey Jelweald dyioed - 01O} 80ue)sIssy ajey 0202/€0/10 usodag
S8'6vEe- 09°0€ge- ey Jsiweld oyloed - 0LOL oY I8jep) 0202/€0/10 ysodaq
S2'610°e- 00°0 YD Isiweid dlided - 0LOL ¢ 8ulo g/t 0202/€0/1L0 usodaq
Sg'6L0e- 00°0 YD Jslwsld dulded - 0LOL L48Yl0 g/t 0202/€0/1L0 ysodaq
Gz'6l0e- 000 "ayQ Jsluleld ouioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy sjey 020ge/c0/10 ysodag
Ge'6l0'2- 000 ey Jelwald oyioed - 01O o9y J8lepn 0202/e0/10 ysodaQ
g2'6L0'e- 08°S9¢- "ayD Jelweid oyoed - 01O} g 8yio g/ 0202/20/10 usodaQ
St'esl' - 000 ey Jelweld oyloed - 010} L 8yi0 e/t 020ge/20/10 usodaq
St'egL L- 08°¢c "eyd Jelweld oyloed - 0L0L aduelsissy sjey 0202/20/1L0 usodaq
S2'9.L.L°1- G2'9LL |- “rayd Ieiweld oiioed - 0L0L 08y lalepp 020e/20/10 usodaq
19180\
aouejeq junowy ydg owap aleq adA]
0zoz Aenuep
pun4 Aq susodag 02/50/20

1014181Q S99IAI8S Ajlunwwon yoeag ejInyY



G abed

ZE'6LS PE- 000 ey Jelwald ouloed - 01L0L cieyio e/t 020e/1e/1L0 usodaQg
ge61LS vE- 000 TayQ Jelwsld duioed - 01Ot L 18410 ¢/t 0z20z/1e/10 usodaq
2e6LS'vE- 09'st ey elwsid ouided - 0LOL aduejsissy aley 020ze/1e/1o usodag
g6'v9s ve- 08'68L"}- TTay) Jelwald ouided - 0LOL d8Yy Jelep 020e/t2/10 usodaq
glL'siL'ge- 000 TayD Jelwald duided - 0LOL cJieyln g/t 0zg0eg/Le/1Lo usoda(
AN VA4S 000 TTay) Jslweld oylded - 0LOL L8y g/t 020¢g/12/10 usodaq
gLeLLize- 09°6¥ 8yQ Jelwsld ouloed - 0LOL |ouelsissy aley 020¢/12/10 usoda(
glLozg'ze- 08'682°L- "8yd Jelweld dylded - 010} o8y l81eM 020¢/12/10 usodaq
c6'0E0°LE- 000 'ayQ Jslweld duloed - 0LOL g lauyio ¢/t 0202/0g/10 usodeg
26'0€0' Le- 000 "ayd Jelweld oyloed - 010} Liduio e/t 0202/0e/10 usodaq
26'0€0'Le- 000 ey Jslweld ouioed - QLOL 8due)sissy ajey 020¢/02/1L0 usodaq
c6'0E0°LE- 00°25- "ayQ Jelwald oyloed - 01O} o8y 181 0202/02/10 usodag
c6'eL6'0¢- 000 TayQ Jelwald oyloed - 01O g ey ¢/L 0202/64/10 usodaqg
26'eL6'0€- 000 eyQ Jelwald dyioed - 0LOL F18yo e/t 0202/61/10 usodaq
26'€L6'0€E- 000 ayQ Jelweld oyoed - 0LOL 90UE)SISSY ajey 0202/61/1L0 usodag
g6'€46'0€- 09'651- 'ayd Jelweld oyed - 010} 08y Jale 0202/64/10 usodaq
gevieoe- 000 'eyd Jelwald oyed - 01O g d8Uylo g/1 020e/84/10 usodaq
ce'visoe- 000 eyd Jelwaid oyed - 01O bJ8yo g/L 0202/81/10 usodag
2e'vIB80E- 08'ce ey Jselweld oyioed - 010} 9dUE]ls|ssy ajey 020e/81/10 usodaQ
¢l le8'0€- 08°L¥E'E- YD Islweld ouided - 0LOL oay Jare 020g/81/10 usodeq
ceesr'Le- 000 'aYD JelwBid oylded - 0LOL cayio ¢/i 0202/L1/10 usodaq
2E68Y Le- 000 “TeyQ Jelweld oiloed - 0LOL Fd8uio /1L 0202/L4/10 usodaq
2e68Y Le- 000 '8y Islweld oyioed - 010} aouelsIssy ajey 020c/LL/1L0 usodaq
ce68Y Le- Ge'e09- eyQ Jelwsld oyioed - 0LOL o8y Jare 0g0g/L1/10 usodaq
£0'988°9e- 00°0 ey ielwsld dulded - 0L0L ¢ieyio g/t 020¢/91/10 usodaqg
20°988'9¢- 000 eyd Islwsld oulded - 0LOL L8y g/t 020z/9L/10 usodag
20'988'9¢e- 000 “eyd selweld oiided - 010t 8ouels|ssy eley 0202/91/10 usodag
£0°988'9¢- 0¥ ves- ey Jslwsld oyloed - 01O} o8y Jete 020e/91/10 usodag
19°19¢g'9e- FLREL eyd Jelwsld oyloed - 0LOL ¢deuin e/t 0202/51/10 usodaqg
8/°G.v'9e- 00°0 ey Jelweld oyed - 0LOL L 84lo e/t 020g/SL/10 usodaqQ
8/°G.v'9e- 000 Byd ielweld ouded - 01Ot 9JUE)SISSY dleY 020e/St/10 usodag
8/°G.v'9e- 05 ¥EY'S- '8yQ Jelwsld oyed - 0LOL 9y Jete 020g/S1/10 usodaqg
82 L¥0'Le- 000 "8y Jelwald oyed - 0LOL ¢ d94lo g/t 020e/¥L/10 usodaqg
8¢ L¥0'le- 000 ey Jelwald oyed - 0L0L L 18ui0 e/t 020g/¥1/10 usodag
8¢ Iv0'le- 000 "'eyQ Jelwsid dided - 010t aduejsissy aley 0gog/vL/1o0  usodeg
8¢ L0’ le- S0°0vL- ayQ Jelwald oyed - 0LOL 09y I8 0202/¥L/10  ¥sodeqg
£2°10€'02- o¥'eslt "8YD Jelsid IoBd - 0LOL  61/0E/2L - 61/22/1 1 Woonsiey yied Alunwwod) 0g/6/ | Aleretedes payoog HOV 0z0z/el/L0  usodeq
£9°€8¥'02- SLEL ayD Jeiwsld oloed - 0LOL ¢ LUl g/t 0202/€H/10  usodeqg
8€'26%'02- 000 ayD Jeiwald oIIoed - 0LOL i8ul0 e/t 0202/€H/L0  wsodeg
8€'L6¥'02- og've 'ayD Jelwsld JlIded - 0101 SJUElSISSY oley 020g/eH/ 10 usodeq
8G'LES'O2- 06'92S" |- 'ayD Jelwsld dyoed - 01O} day e 0202/E€H/ 10 usodaQg
89°G00'61- LOVEE L L- "9y Jeiweld dyIoed - 010} S0" SIYBIT ‘S2° JIBM ‘0L “ USD) - | # HdII - TN AON 0ZAd 401 020e/EL/10 usodeq
10" LL9'2- 000 TTayD Jelweld Juided - 010t cdayo g/1 0coz/zL/1o usodeq
LO'LL9L- 000 "8y J8lwald ayioed - 010} L18yio g/t 0goz/eH/ 10 usodaq
LO'HL9'L- oLt “rayD Jelwelid duloed - 0LOL JuelsISSY aley 020e/2t/10 usodeq
L7289, 00'tEL- "8y lelwsld ayioed - 0101 o9y Jerem 020zZ/eH L0 usoda(
aouejeg junouwny uids NIETT] a)eq adA)
0zoz Aenuep
pun4 Aq syisodag 02/50/20

10U1ISIA S92IAIaS Allunwwo) yoeag eIy



g abed

22°000°LLL-

22°000°LLL-

aviol

¥9'82h' Li- ¥9'82¥ - 181 [ej0 |
¥9'82t' L1- 00°.S TayD Islwsld dyloed - 0LOL g suio /1 020Z/LE/LO usoda(
9°58%' L1- 000 TayD Islweld ouyloed - 0LOL L 18ylo 2/t 0202/1€/10 usode(
¥9°68Y" Lir- 000 "ayD Jelweld oyoed - 0LOL aduelsissy ajey 020g/LE/LD usode(
¥9'G8Y ' Li- 00°Lgs- "eyD lelwald ayloed - L0k J8Y J8lep) 0202/LE/10 usode(
9796 '9t- 00°2G- eyD Ielweld ouioed - 0L0L ¢ 484lo ¢/1 0202/0€/10 usoda(
¥9°206'9%- 000 “rayD Jeiweald ouided - 0L0OL L8ylo g/1L 020z2/0€e/1L0 usode(
¥9°206'9- 08'ce ey Islweld ouioed - 0LOL a0uelsiIssy ajey 0202¢/0€/10 usodaq
¥ 0£6°9t- 02°090'L- ey lslweid oyided - 0LO} oay lajepn 0c0z2/0€/10 usodaq
¥2'0.8'Gt- 000 Ay Jsiweid duided - 0LOL 218yl g/L 0202/62/1L0 ysodeq
¥2'0.8'G- 000 ayQ Jsiwsid dljided - 0LOL L doyio e/t 020g/62/10 usodeq
¥2'0.8'G- 000 8y Isiwsid olioed - 0LOL 80ue]sIssy ajey 020¢/62/10 usodaq
2 0.8'Gt- 00°8¢2- ayQ Jsiwsid olided - 0LOL o8y Je1ep 0202/62/10 usodeq
Y2 er9'Sh- 8E°G6 Ay Jslweld oyioed - QL0 g /ylo ¢/t 0e0g/.2/10 usoda(
29°LeL'Gh- 000 8y Jelweld oyloed - 0LO| F48ylo e/L 0c0e/Le/Lo usodaq
29'.eL'Sh- ov'LL rayd lelwald oioed - 0101 SouelsIssy ajey 0202/.2/10 usodeq
c0'6rLSH- 09'698' |- ayD Islwsid oiioed - 0LOL o8y Jelep 0e0g/22e/10 usoda(
cr'6.8'ct- 000 ayD Islwsid olded - 0LOL g daulo g/t 0z0z/ve/Lo usodag
cr'6.l8'er- 000 ey Jsiwald oided - 0L0| L Jeylo g/t 0202/¥2/1L0 usodeq
cv'6.8'Eh- 000 ey lslwsdd Jded - 00| aduelsissy aley 020ge/ve/ L0 usodaq
cv'6.8'Eh- 08 ¥01L- 8y Jsiwald oioed - 0LO} 08y J91e M\ 0coe/ve/ Lo lisodag
26'vLLEY- 000 ayD Jsiwsid oiided - 01O} g1y e/L 020z/ee/ 10 ysodaq
ce'vLLEY- 000 ayD Jsluleld oyioed - QLO} L 18ulo g/1 0c0g/ee/Lo ysodeqg
26'vLL'Er- or'LL ayD Jelweld ayoed - QLo aouelsissy aley Ocoz/ee/1Lo Hsodeq
ce'98.'ey- ot'e8l- Ay Jelweld auioed - 0Lo| 08y Je1ep 0202/e2/1L0 Hsodeq
26'E09'EY- o' LLL ey Jelwsld aiioed - 0LOL cieylin g/t 0202/ee/10 ysodeqg
96" ¥ .LL'EY- 000 Ay Jelwsld ouioed - 010t L8yl g/t 0goz/ee/1Lo ysodeqg
96'¥.L'Ep- 00'vLL “rayQ Jelwlld ouioed - 0LoL aduejsissy aley 0c02/ee/1Lo usodeq
96'888'Et- ¥9'69¢'6- rayQ Jelwald ouloed - 0L0OL J8Y I81e M\ 0cozg/ee/Lo usodaq

aouejeg unowyy nids owap ajeq adA)

0202 AMenuep

pun4 Aq susodag 02/50/20

ouISIq S921A19S AjlUnWwWo) yoeag BlIAY



L abed

Z0'6L0T 00'588'} '3 1IAID JOQET 10BAUOD - 059 walsAg Aeyues Buusauibug nD S91e10088Y %} uuewsbey L2152 0202/€0/10 pleL:1Vg)]
Z0'vEL 20'vEL - 0BS9 laisdwnq pA 2 ZGEY0LE-0Z L JaquIny 100y aolnieg Areyues Aunoy yinog 143 0202/20/10 $28yD

Aeyues

S0'086 90°086 sybr e10)
50°086 G6'v6E - 0659 £-90959/96.6 #100e siybr 15 juol4 3%9d 143 0202/€2/10 ¥I8un
01'G8S 26'G87 - 0659 £-v869.60690 # 1908 s)ybr umo | 3%9d 143 0202/20/10 ¥o8yo
8166 81'66 saIN - 0659 0-29€55 12666 # 1998 siybry Auojon 3%59d 143 0202/20/L0 %¥98yD

syb

18°€60'6 L8'E60°6 ulWpy / [elauar) [e1o |
L8'60'6 00'002 aNsgaM - 0419 aulweans gsogy Alyiuow juswholdaq [enbig 143 0202/1L€/10 ¥98yn
L8'E68'8 00'S. Buiurest - 0919 BIY § peig ‘Isuy  seideyd Awno) odsiqQ sin ues vaso 1652 0202/0¢/10 ¥28yn
18'818'8 erEl yosjuswhed aseyy - 0g LS $88} 00 JUBYDISW yoajuawied 020z/62/ 10 piel:1ilg}
8€°508'8 00°0 sableyn soimies yueg - G119 paoe|dal 88SZ # %0 393U PIOA :dIOA SHIOAA D1iAnd Auned O1S 6852 020z2/22/10 ¥o8yn
8€°608'8 v0'2le salmun - 0659 1S sin ueg 001 3859d 143 0202/€2/10 A28yn
ve'e65'8 05°'SE yosjuawhed eseyn - 0g1s $88) 00 JUBYDIaW yosjuewied 020z2/c2/10 plel:lllg}
v8'/55'8 00'S9%'2 WD JoqeT 19enuo) - 9059 WD ‘2801 AUl 0202 ‘UI8L UeP - Yi5 uep Seleossy 1§ uuewasbey 7852 0goz/ee/10 ¥o8yD
¥8'260'9 00¥¥L ebe7 - ge19 Apmg siey z)19g g Aesdiyg €852 020e/22/10 %28Y0
¥8'8¥6'S 00219 [eba7 - seL9 'sBy jo eouepuany ¥ daig zy18g 3 Aesdiyg £852 020z/22/10 X29yD
¥8'98€'S 0008 [ebe7 - sE19 276601 WawWseelS 61/1Le/z | Arigr] meT zyag 3§ Aesdiys €862 0202/22/10 Xo8yD
¥8'952'G 00°006 Bununoooy - 2019 02/S /L 80EZ "AU| Buideayoog aiBug N 2852 0zoz/2e/10 ¥o8yn
¥8'95¢'y 0002 Aunb3 reg Buuadg - 000t doueeq Yse) [enjoe o} [pe AINIWLISNray IONYIvE 0202/22/10 %28YD
¥8'98€'y E6°EL 90O ‘salddns - g 19 uozeuwy 020¢/1L2/1L0 pieEEllig]
1622t ve vl 2030 ‘seyddng - g 19 sa|deig 0202/.1/L0 le1lg]
19'80E'Y sL'gl yosjuswied eseyn - 0z 15 $88) 00 JUBYDISW yosjuawdhed 0202/LL/10 ®o9yo
LG GBE' Y 56'82 2010 'senddng - e 19 1L00000-6662852086 # J19pI0 so|delg 0202/9L/L0 psllg)
95'992't 10’12 NsUy Pd 00 SHd - 9525 02/SL/L- /L sy walsAg swainey saakoldws olgng 143 0202/51/10 %08y
GG'Ghe't 9¥'202 Aupgen sH3ad - oszz 02/SL/L- L/L sy walsAg swaiay seakoldw3 algng 143 0202/51/10 Ho8YD
60'EP0'Y POV yosjuswheq asey - 0g LS $88} 00 JUBYIIBW Yosawhey 0202/%1/10 %o8yo
St'820't S2'8LL yosjuswhed aseyy - 0z 1S $88} 00 JUBYDIBW yoawawhed 0202/01/10 $o8yQ
02'606'€ 00'0F Y e g tdey “dib3 - vggg siledaJ Jeindwod siaindwo) o8] e 143 0202/0L/10 PLElTTg]
02'698°€ Ov'6.2 PnojD 8210AU| - 0¥ LS PNojD@oloAU| 0202/80/10 $oayo
0£'065°€ 622k yoajuawied eseyy - 0gLS $98) 09 JUBYDIBLW yosjuswied 0202/80/10 %o8yo
10’845 050k Buiddiys 3 abeisod - gv19 slaxoed pieoq 801088 [B1S0d SN 0202/80/10 %o8yp
15 295°E EL VL 1ag g alemyos Buipg - 2119 6122l :81eqQ uUny 61'0E°Z} €915 AU "ou| ‘salfiojouyos | anneai) 6/G2 0202/80/10 ple=lllg)
8L6L¥'E 1881 yoauawAhed 8seyy - 0z 15 $88} 00 JUBYDIAW yoaawhed 0202/20/10 ¥o8yn
[Ra=Tol er'ee yosjuawhed aseyy - 0z LS $98} 00 JuBYDIBW yosjuawAed 0202/90/10 %98YD
66°28E'E 0801 XaWwy - QLIS Xaly uNoos|q ssaldxg ueauswy 020e/90/10 184D
BL2LE'T 28'95 200 ‘salddng - g¥ 19 86£65.9086 # 19pI0 S92 €119 0001 |09 # 100B ss|deig 0202/50/1L0 petlie}
18'G1E'E 00°05¥‘L IND logeT 10Bau0Y - 9059 0202 ‘pie Uer -610g ‘g2 29oQ Jebeueyy |eiousn S8JeI00ssy  uuewabey 1252 0202/£0/10 ¥8y9
1£'698' L 00°009 Bununoooy - 2019 61l/2g/21 0622 "AU| Buidaaxyoog s|fuz viIN 0.5z 0202/80/L0 $8Yyn
/£592' L 00°009 upny Bununooay - goLa Hoday s18011u0D) B1BIS 02/61L02 A4 HPNY d77 ‘umolg 3 yepad 6952 0202/€0/10 Fo8yn
1£'699 6566 Nsiy pd 00 SHIAd - 9525 BL/0E/2L - 9L/2L sy WwalsAg Juswelnay saakoldws ongng 143 0202/20/10 bliel:1ig}
81°G95 ¥0'8EL Aunger sy3ad - 052z 6L/0E/2L - 9L/2L nsiy  walsAg uaweijey saskojdws ogng 143 0202/20/10 yoayn
vl So'LE nsuy Pd 00 SH3d - 9525 6L/GL/ct - /2L nsuy  welsAs juawsalney seafojdw olgng 143 0202/20/10 %a8yn
69'96€ 0E' 181 Aunger] sH3d - 0szz 6L/SL/ZL - Lzl nsuy  weisAs uawsalnay seakojdw ongng 143 0202/20/10 PN
6£G12 6025 sy pd 0D SH3d - 9525 6L/0E/LL-9L/LL hsuy  walsAg Juswalnay saakojdws ognd 143 0202/20/10 X98yD
0e'8s |t 0e'851t Aunger) sy3ad - oszz 6L/0E/LL - 9L/LL sy walsAg Jusweauney saakoldwy oqng 143 0202/20/1L0 %08y

ulwpy / [eiauan

aouejeg junowyy Junoaoy owap awen wnpn aeq adA)

020z Atenuep

SIUN022y/M pund Aq s)oay) 02/50/20

101s1q sev1nes Ajlunwwoy) yoeag ey



2 abed

£1'629'G9L

£2°6.9'S91

IvioL

£1°098°€8 £L'098'e8 181BAA [B10 1
£1°098'c8 20'68L'L sbuliig Jemas g Jalep - 0821 SOO ray 3ONYIVE 00 v0'8SH'e $ LINIWLSNray IONYIvE rav 0202/18/10 FRE=ITTg)
LI'LEL'28 0008 pleH susodaq a1ep - E0EE g% V 198115 U014 9b5 'ou| ‘ewabeueyy Auadoid Assiey 0652 0202/42/10 NRE=TlTg)
L1 150'28 00°001 pleH susodaq Je1eM - E0EZ 198115 pU0DaS BYE ‘OVE ‘EVE 'ou| "wawabeueyy Auadoid Aesiey 0652 0202/.2/10 %28y
LL'1G6'L8 00°001+ pIeH susodaq 81BN\ - EOEE 12243 |2nbip ueg "ou| ‘wawsbeueyy Ausdoid Aasiay 0652 0202/.2/10 X8y
1116818 00'¥0r'8 191ep B1B1S - G089 Jayng wbnoig SHIOM 2liand Aluno 01S 8852 0202/L2/10 %98y
LL2vP'EL 08°L10'19 JBIEA\ @1BIS - G089 02-61L02 Ad sableyd [enuuy %09 0v.g "Au| SHIOM 2lland Aunod 018 8852 0202/.2/10 HRETig)
LE'SEP'EL 86'VSL sanlnn - 0659 "y Bulpue sne) 121 I%9d 143 0202/e8/10 }o8yn
£€°082'2} SZ'PSL osuadx3 uswdinb3g - 8169 112 "AU| $SEZ 199y SWaIsAS Jsle A 4O sdepy 1ouIsIq sojydesboiday dvsy 5852 020z/28/10 ¥o8yn
80'9212h 00°G65' L 1D Jogen 10euo) - /0S9 wajshg serem ‘Bug g saleloossy § uuewsbey 852 0202/22/10 %28yD
80'LESOL 98215 Ui g ‘dey “dinb3 - zzg9 LLBBLM WaISAS uonnqguisiq pa4 ¥oeg "ou| ‘Juswabeue|y aoinosay pinj4 6.52 0202/80/10 }08y9
22'8L0'0l 81°,/9'2 Y e g dey “dib3 - pEge £188LM 1S |9eydey ues 1e yea "ou| ‘uawabeuey soinosay pinjy 6152 0202/80/L0 $28yD
YO LPEL #0°968'F N % O J0gE] 10BIUOY - 5069 #5061 ‘AUl Jalep sdO 6102 920 "ou| ‘luswabeue|y aoinosay pinj4 6.52 0202/80/10 398y
00'ShP'2 00°S.5'} Apnig erey - 6119 L9S ‘Au| Apnig ey "0uU| ‘SBIBIDOSSY ' pIayon | 9/52 0202/80/10 }08YD
00°0/8 00°0.8 3 |IAK) JogeT 10BHUOD) - /059 waelsAg sarep) Bunsaubug jain $81B100S8Y 3} uuewabey (Wher 0202/£0/1L0 )}oayn

Jajep

PGP 1L vLGEL VL Areyues eio)
Y260 1L z0'62L ) sBuljiig semes g 1e1e /M - 0821 $OD rav DNV 1vd 0D #0'8SH'E § ININLSNray 30NV IVE rav 0202/1E/10 %08y
2.'910'0L oLovz jauis| / suoydeje] - 6859 S 06 91¥6-G65 S08 # 1008 181V 143 020z/62/10 %28yD
29'9//'69 L1'062'L salllin - 0659 dwnd 15 uelq ues g pig 3%9d 143 0202/€2/10 FieCllg)
St°'986°29 6t'96 N - 0659 2-BEZZEYBEEI #100B UONEIS YI I9Hd 143 020z/€2/10 lek=ilg)
96'688°29 ve St ssusdx3 ewdinbg - g1g9 swaishg 1emeg Jo sdey 1ouisig solydelboidey dysy 5862 0202/22/10 %98yn
21'GE2°19 862611 s|eajwayd - £059 02/6/L 092501 "Au| "ou| ‘aoed Bejuusig /852 0202/22/10 ple:lilg)
¥2 2599 LrE8L't s|ealwayy - £059 02/2/1 652S0LE "Au| ‘ou| ‘oyloed Bejuusig 1858 020g/22g/10 ¥08YQ
££'098'G9 00'8/2'L Buipuey spios - 0859 0202/2/1 20829 "Au| ‘ou| ‘s,peadg 9852 0202/22/10 ¥08yn
£E£'280'79 00828t Bulpuey spios - 0859 6l/ve/zl 0S229# ‘Au| ‘ou| ‘s paadg 9862 0202/22/10 iel=lilg)
££'70L°29 00'Gv0'E '3 IAID J0QET J0BAUOYD - L0S9 walshg Areyues ‘Bug a0 S8elo0ssy g uuewabe ¥85e 0202/22/10 illltg]
££'659'65 0068 (904) 8sesin 3 110 14 - 5259 02-61L02 Ad ¥266¥# ‘Au| weiboiq Boy "ou| ‘dnois) aoe|ieA 1852 020z/22/10 %o8yn
££°026'8S SL'8P Jsuialu] / suoydsia ] - G859 18uialu| 5880 X # 1008 131V 143 0202/91/10 Ro8yD
81'2.8'8S 0s'e2 Jsuialu] / suoydsie ] - G859 02.L-vEET 508 18I0.) 281916822282 # 1008 181V 143 0202/t 1/10 %o8yo
89'8v8'8G 04'L0¥ T uswanoidw| d L MM - S¥E8 aseud ubiseq seoinieg voddng Buussuibug Buninsuo) soaquayjoy 0852 0202/60/10 #03y9
86°9v¥‘8S 00'ee8’t “-jurei @ "dey dinb3 - 2269 #9881 M pabibnid dwng uonels yr usnju "ou| ‘Juswabeuey sainosay pini4 652 0202/80/1L0 biet:lig}
B6'€19'95 81'88/ Auiely @ 'day “dinb3 - ggso Z188LM Senss| |[0Juo) Yavy0s 'ou| ‘wewaebeuepy soinosay pinj4 6152 0202/80/1.0 ¥o8yn
08'628'SS 81'62¢ “-urey g "day dinb3 - gzgg L8281 M JBQUWBYD 10BIUCD SULIOIYD) "ou| ‘ewsbeueyy eoinosay pini4 652 0202/80/1L0 piieE1iTe}
29'961'SG 0S5 +29 -urey 3 “dey "dinb3 - gzgg 12281 M Jano) sezhjeuy 10 "ou| ‘swabeueyy soinosay pinj4 6152 0202/80/L0 ¥o8yo
21'528'vS 99'668'2 S[eolWway) - £059 £868LY "AU| S[EOIWAYD "ou| ‘wawabeuep sonosay pinj4 6152 0202/80/10 bist:1lg]
9%'526' 1S v8'569'v L N ® O JogeT 19BU0D - S0S9 ¥S06 L4 "Au| Arejues ‘sdQ 610z 920 "ou| ‘wewabeueyy soinosay pinj4 652 0202/80/10 o8y
29622 L8 £9'80°L s[esiway) - £059 61/92/2 | 9595608 "AU| "ou| *oyloed Bejuueig 8/62 0202/80/10 peLlils}
66°05L'9E 95'8/0°L s|eaiwayy - £059 61/81/1 GS9S60E "AU| "ou| ‘ouloed Bejuusig 8252 0202/80/10 Xo8yp
£'220'GE (I R-rAN s1sa] qeT - OvS9 02/2/1 228t Wuawale)s "ou| ‘eonA[euy 1sB0) auoleqy 1158 0202/80/10 xasyn
£E/¥6'LE 00'SZS°L Apnig e1ey - 6¥1L9 Apmig ey "0U| 'SaleI0sSSY B plauyon | 9/6g 0202/80/10 ¥o8yo
EE'2.E'0E SG'E0r'9lL 'S udy U7 IMS MM - 09v28 ' Ul Jamas 1eans [enbiy UBS GLSIL ‘AU| 61/1E/ZL "ou| ‘sereroossy ¥ lojie] ‘Buuen V162 0202/80/10 1oy
82'896'El 00'822°L Buipuey spios - 0859 61/01/2| 981294 "AU| "ou| ‘s,paeds €152 0202/80/10 ¥oayn
81'069'C1 921290} s | @seyd d1MM - aspe8 ubiseq d1MM 6102 ‘UIBZ 92a L559# AU "00s8Yy B Agjunp |seYOIN 2i5e 0202/20/10 ®o8yn

aouejeg unowny unooay owapy awepN wnpn ajeq adA]

0zog Aenuep

SIUN022Yy/Mm pun4 Aq s)o9yH 02/50/20

1181 seslnias Alunwwo) yoeag ejiny



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement
g www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346
r OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL Date
2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

1/31/20

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$59,059.89
Transaction Amount Balance
348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
01/31/20 INV #F12123. Orig. Amount $19,591.88. 19,591.88 19,591.88
348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
01/20/20 INV #A19041. Orig. Amount $427.26. 427.26 20,019.14
W18396 Replacing Recirculation Pumps-
01/24/20 INV #W18396. Orig. Amount $3,847.78. 3,847.78 23,866.92
Wwi18809 Super Nate Line-
01/20/20 INV #W18809. Orig. Amount $28,359.02. 28,359.02 52,225.94
W18863 Influent Lift Station Floats - Tra-
01/20/20 INV #W18863. Orig. Amount $5,998.30. 5,998.30 58,224.24
W18869 Lot #9 Colony Drive Meter Work-
12/19/19 INV #W18869. Orig. Amount $313.86. 313.86 58,538.10
W18900 Beach Colony Drive Line Repair-
12/19/19 INV #W18900. Orig. Amount $289.61. 289.61 58,827.71
W18946 Influent Wet Well High Level-

01/24/20 |INV #W18946. Orig. Amount $232.18. 232.18 59,059.89
CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS Arnbini Due
DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE

58,456.42 $59,059.89




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors =
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managen(@
DATE: February 11, 2020

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday, February 5th, 2020, at the
Arroyo Grande City Hall offices. The February meeting agenda packet is attached to this staff report.
As of this writing Lopez Lake remains at an elevation of 491 feet, is at 51.5% of capacity and has
approximately 25,500 acre feet of water in storage. Rain accumulation at the lake since July 1, 2019 is
reported at 7.9 inches. As you know we had a below average amount of rain for the month of January
but hopefully we can make that up in February and March. The key topic for the TAC is working
through the proposed changes to the Zone 3 Water Contract that will provide for each contractor to store
their surplus water in their own individual “buckets” rather than storing all surplus water in a common

“bucket™.

County Tax Revenue Estimates
On January 24, 2020, staff received the first preliminary tax revenue estimates from the County Property Tax

Manager for FY 2020/21 and the 2019/20 Year-End projections. The FY 2019/20 Year-End tax projections
are estimated at $669,493. This is $10,000 above the estimated tax revenues in the approved FY 2019/20
budget. The FY 2020/21 preliminary tax revenues were estimated at $691,579, approximately 5% above the

FY 2019/20 revenues.

State Water Project Report to the SLO County Board of Supervisors

On February 4, 2020 County Public Works Department staff made a presentation to the Board of Supervisors
regarding Policy related State Water Project Activities and a request to approve By-Laws and appointments
for the State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee of the County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District. The County Staff Report for the item and the By-Laws are provided as an attachment
to this report. The Staff Report provides a good summary of the background and policy matters on the State
Water Project. 1 will have a copy of the entire agenda item packet and a copy of the presentation slides
available at the Board meeting.

WWTP Annual Report to the SWRCB

Fluid Resource Management Compliance staff compiled the District’s 2019 WWTP year-end annual report
and submitted it to the State Water Resources Control Board on January 30, 2020 as required by the
District’s discharge permit. The District WWTP did not have any permit violations in 2019 and consistently
met the permit conditions. I have attached the cover letter and several of the graphic slides illustrating plant
flows, BOD influent, effluent and removal efficiencies for 2019.




ZONE 3

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

AGENDA
Year Wednesday February 5, 2020
9:00 - 11:00 am

ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL
300 BRANCH STREET
February29 ... ., 50r coNFERENCE RoOM

Agenda

1. Announcements

All

2. General Operations and Water Report
e Summary Notes - January
o Monthly Operations Report - January
e Lopez Dam Storage Projections - January

J. Ogren

3. Proposed 201/21 Budget — Books Distributed
o District Designated Reserves — Adv. Comm.

J. Ogren

4. AG Creek Instream Studies
e Proposed Releases
e Coordination with groundwater data collection

J. Ogren

5. Contract Changes Update
¢ Advisory Committee Update
e Legal Language Changes

D. Heimel

6. Future Agenda items?
o AG Creek GSP Grant/Groundwater Modeling Updates
e Cloudseeding Updates
o Stored State Water in Lopez - Evaporation

e [AFCO Boundary

All

Attachments: To be sent via e-mail prior to meeting

A. Summary Notes — January
B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report — January
C. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projection Chart — January

Next Meeting Date: March 11, 2020




ZONE 3

H ‘ TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
\
3 Y WEDNESDAY January 8, 2020 (9:00-11:00 AM)

ﬂ e{ V n! SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT
w a ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL

Attendees: Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Chad Stoehr (Pismo), Greg Ray (Grover Beach), Jim Garing, Tony Marracino (OCSD),
Brad Hagemann (ABCSD), Vard lkeda, John Wallace, Jill Ogren (PW Dept), Kristi Smith (PW Dept), Kevin Farrell (PW Dept), Jenny
Williamson (PW Dept).

1. Announcements —

Jill Ogren announced the February 12" TAC meeting will be moved to February 5" due to Lincoln
Holiday.

Shane Tayler announced the Finance Director vacancy for Arroyo Grande.

Shane Taylor announced receiving an email from Dick Tzou concerning a GSP meeting at Talley’s set
for January 7™. Jill Ogren confirmed meeting and briefly discussed what the meeting covered.

2. General Operations and Water Supply Report -

Kevin Farrell, Water System Worker at Lopez WTP, reported that the Lake Elev. = 491.17 ft, Storage =
25,649 AF @ 52% capacity. Downstream releases are at 2.3 MGD (instantaneous reading); WTP at
3.25 MGD; SWP at 0.74 MGD. Rainfall to date 8.4 inches.

No comment on December Summary Notes.

Jill reviewed the Monthly Operations Report. Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach are still using their
entitlement. All other agencies have moved to using their surplus with CSA-12 being low on their
usage. Jill noted the monthly stored State Water amount was not available yet waiting for totals from
DWR. Staff will send out a new Monthly Operations Report as soon as the updated State Water
delivery numbers are received.

Jill reminded TAC that a compiled monthly operations report with all 12 months of the water year will be
sent out in Mid-April to Zone 3 agencies.

Jill reviewed the Storage Projections Chart and noted a new line was added to show projected storage
if no rain were to be received. This was requested by Member Guthrie at the November Advisory
Committee for comparison of storage between a year with projected rain and zero rain for the year.

Jill noted there was an error in the previous projections chart that has been corrected which is why the
chart has a different look than previous charts.

3. Use of District Designated Reserves

Kristi Smith, Zone 3 Finance Division, provided a handout of the existing plan for the use of the District
Funded Designated Reserves and discussed what portion of the reserves were remaining and could be
re-designated to other items.

Kristi presented her answer to a question that was asked during December's TAC meeting, “What
happens to the District Reserves in 2031 when the bonds for the Seismic Project are paid off?” and
“Does Zone 3 get that money”. Kristi Smith discussed the two bonds Zone 3 currently has, a General
Obligation bond and a Certificate of Participation bond. The General Obligation bond was agreed upon
by Zone 3 TAC to collect taxes to specifically pay for that bond. Once the bond is paid off by 2031, the
tax rate will go away. Kristi stated she is unable to answer questions on the Certificate of Participation
bond as she had not had the chance to research the bond. Kristi explained a little bit of the history
behind the bond regarding the property tax and how Prop 13 came into play. Kristi stated she will
come back with an answer later as to if the money will be re-routed back into the Zone 3



Reserves once the bond is paid off or if the money goes elsewhere.

Kristi asked TAC if she should pursue the question surrounding the bond money by asking
management what their policy decision would be. TAC requested a one-page memo summarizing
the financing and the decision to pursue further has been delayed until a later date.

Jill Ogren discussed the concern about some of the District Reserves being taken back by the County if
funds are not designated for projects. The GSP grant is one example of applying $50,000 from the
District Reserves towards Arroyo Grande's expected portion of the GSP.

TAC discussed new projects they would like to fund using the Zone 3 District Designated Reserves.

All agencies, except for Oceano, agreed to utilize ~$50K of the District Designated Reserves to
cover the City of AG’s portion of the GSP grant match.

Jim Garing asked if a dollar value will be assigned to each subcategory. Jill responded there is $50,000
for GSP, $350,000 for Cloudseeding, $50,000 for HCP Efforts and a minimum of $50,000 for the
Feasibility Study to Decommission the Terminal Reservoir. A more accurate amount for the Feasibility
Study will be provided. Jill clarified that any projects concerning Lopez Dam are all considered to be
part of the Public Safety line item for $608,805.

TAC agreed to take the proposed District Reserves list to the Advisory Committee meeting on
January 16",

4. Contract Changes Update —

Jill discussed the contract changes summary and went over the presentation for the January 16"
Advisory Committee meeting.

Jill stated a staff report will be submitted to the Advisory Committee detailing a list of proposed changes
to the water supply contract. A copy of the drafted staff report will be email to TAC for their review.
TAC agreed that the storage graphs in the presentation should be removed due to being difficult
to read.

Jill noted a change in the order of the steps for the process approval to complete for the contract
changes. TAC previously suggested that the legal contract language needs to be developed first before
working on the CEQA process. As a result, processes for the contract changes approval have been
rearranged.

Jill was tasked to determine the budget for CEQA. Keith Miller, Environmental Division for San Luis
Obispo County, estimated $25,000 or less for the project. A discussion was had with Kristi Smith and it
was determined that there are funds available in this year's budget to cover CEQA.

Jill reviewed a list of contract revisions with TAC provided by Dan Heimel.

5. Agenda Items Next month -

AG Creek GSP Grant/Groundwater Modeling Updates
Cloudseeding Updates

Stored State Water in Lopez - Evaporation
Strategy for use of District Reserves

LAFCO Boundary

Next meeting February 5, 2020

Summary Notes Prepared by Jenny Williamson



[ fo [ adng utmpy Ay papurad pioday oanpag (q  Aq paaditia vy 0207 ‘¢ Lipnaga. ‘Aopsang
wpampRa ey, snjding,, jou , pasanbay snjding,, uo paseq am suonemagea saem snjdms
“yauow sy 2SN 5,5pULID 0£0IIY WOL AN 000 0 (193] a101) 28w 1dg)
SEM VY €] PUB Ujuow sr) 35esn 101eM 5,0UB0(0) O] PIPPE § 18210 UOAURD) Q) PRIAATAP Y RCEEET TT89T (12247103} 2498 (O7H) IsEI}OY WeAnsUMOQ
€1 JO 20} Y Mo win Bupy $2puein A0y ela 18a17) uodue)) o] 1oem parjddns oueasg (| 68 250 T
HaaBipn %615 1Ind % STSST (333} 2138 )OT6F I (1Y) SFroig
Aq paseyaind yunowe aq (14 umoys saem snjding ‘wodas Amp gum FuFag omep snydng 1t71E- (193y) 22uRiayig 96'06% {1933 LE°7TE 18 [ITy) vonRAI|g 2YEr]
Jo uonerepa(] 6107 ‘#1 A2W SOE 1od pareuSisap se puw umors st 1w snidmg ajqeieAy  isIuUMUWO) NE(Q M ABIR | Iuoy Sy L suonesadg weg zadoy
‘liejuIes 10y 199} 210w
uasaxd 01 Amp pur ‘saualjap zadoT 105 wasaad 0 [udy “1mmm g sop wuesaid o) Awnury s e 0) Ak, OEL'8 81 PIAIA 2J8g 1993 21qN2 ()95 ‘£ J0 SUOES ($R ‘ST = 100§ 2107 dug) 23] AdE Ul U8 SAUDAIR(] MON
Binwues@ zLvsO @ ad0 aso00 _ ZIvsOm ad0asoo0e9m U¢_I_
0z, 6. 6L 6k 6L 6L 6k 6L Bl 6l 0z. Bk 6L 6k 6k Bk 6L 6k 6L
uer osg AoN o das Bny  np  unr A udy uer 92sg AoN 190 des  Bny gLnr unp  Aeyy  ady
. " " L s . ) 0
' TN T
I : 3 AU e
I . e ;
I g~ U _ 0wz ~
o 0sz
abesn) 918\ 91€1S Jusalg o) Auenuep afiesn) 1a1ep snjding +juawappug zedoq jussaig oy judy
0S°LERI I 2AEIS PAIOIS IUOR SIY IRIUAY TG PAIOIS YUY 15E] _
LS'6LE 000 %I SL'8I %l | sest | 1051 fwors | verozy |woer [ esteir veett | 9c0st [%or  [ooorz [oveizs | o00ze | oLy | ocsr JIEI0L
6L %T9 €6'L %Y 6L Lzl ONONGIA UTS
6E01 %oL"9 8l %9 8’1 LT 6E89 %00 00°0 000 |%sE LS8 00'S8T 00°0 000 SHT <l VSO
TT601 00'6 268°0 006 0zTil 60'BFLI %0871 [ 609ST CTO0I %00 000§ 00°6E01 | 0000T | 0Lkl | 768 [oeag owsig
65759 68'559 %00 000 000 ek | 65769 | o0Tee | ooz | oozl | ops | YIBOE J2A0ID
PS5 0S %0°0 00°0 o0 | oo LiT 08125 J%LlvS | 0881z ¥$°08 000 | ooese | oooor | ooos £0€ dsD ouwdnQ)
6551 L1'L081 %00 000 000 06's€1 | 00899z | 000 | oo'see | osge | PPURID 0AoLly
WO SIEL | sonoarjag sanbay 2Bmms | sousarpag 1sanhay a3esp] % agus) adesq) " esn) | soey parepaa(]
SALRAIRA dMS [enuury jo adesn ur afuey) dMS adesn) [enimry 0NN snjdmg snjding Juswanuy 2qepreay [paisenbayy|  aaepm A0312B.HU0 )
ANEM [HOL WIS 0] Asenuef JIUo Juasalg o) udy o Siyp oL snydmg | smding | pug
SALIIAIPR(] 1NEA NEIS SALIAAIPR( 191ep zado _

0207 ‘Arenuef
110day suoneradQ AJYiuol - 19aloig zodo - ¢ suoy

OLSI 12 A\ PUB [01U0D) POO[] AJUNO)) 0dSIqQ SN ueg




00°0

00°C

0oy

009

00’8

0001

00°¢T

00'vT

0z0z/1/9

™

]
N —

%21 B L N
= [y [y [
~ ~ S~ ~
] [ [ ]
o o o o
[ [ [ N
o (=] o (=]
3j0
EL'T
o 65°€
L8'E

‘@desn |edpjunw
pue ‘sysanbal ases|a. WeaJisumop 6T-8T ‘||ejuled paaipaud uo paseq mopjul a1103s1y
‘wodsayreamaguelduo| wouy ||ejuiel padlpald uo paseq s uonaaloid afesols T

?1eQ :910N
= — = = =
g N £ £ 0 e el =) & £ w = = & =
= = = - = = = = — < — = - = =
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ =~ S~ ~ ~ ~ S Sy S ~ ~
N [ [ () [ N ] (2] [ [ ] N N (%) N
o (=] (=] o o (=] (=] o o o o [=] o o (e
] = — = = = [y = — — B = — — =
o (K=} (=] (Y=] (Yo w w ({s) (Y] o LY} [X=] w oo (o]
oo_o oo_o 000 000 000 otlo -
zog 080 opo €00 800 TfO [
€Tt 611 [
oLt 0T T
612 . I
L§ b & tsT 08T i
e I & i

veE  LFE

9321015 PININPBY et

(uiey o) uonoalouy adelols U01193[01d 3FRI01S eem— 4V 00007 = e=

98B.01S [BN1IY eemmm— uoneydioaigd pajaipald uoneydidaid |en1oy

NOILI3r0O¥d 3I9VHOLS HIOAY3SIY Z3dO1

00

00005

0°0000T

0°000ST

0°0000z

0°000st

0°0000€

0°0005¢€

0°0000%

(4v) a8eso1s




COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Public Works
Wes Thomson, Utilities Division Engineer
Courtney Howard, Water Resources Division Manager

VIA: Kate Ballantyne, Deputy Director of Public Works

DATE: 2/4/2020

SUBJECT: Update on policy-related State Water Project activities and request to approve the bylaws
and appointments for the State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee of the
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District. All Districts.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board, acting as the Board of Supervisors for the San Luis Obispo County
Flood Control and Water Conservation District (District):

1. Receive an update on policy-related State Water Project activities;
2. Approve the bylaws for the State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee (Committee); and

3. Approve Shirley Gibson as the Committee Member and Allene Villa as the Committee Alternate
Member for the Oceano Community Services District; Mike Ritter as the Committee Member and
Bob Owen as the Committee Alternate Member for Avila Valley Mutual Water Company;
and Bob Joslin as the Committee Member for Cuesta College for the Committee.

DISCUSSION

In 1963, the District signed a long-term water supply contract (Contract) with the California Department of
Water Resources (DWR) for an annual allocation of 25,000 acre-feet per year (AFY) of water from the
State Water Project (Project).! The District’s allocation of 25,000 AFY is included in the conveyance system
that was built in the 1960s and 70s, to a point just east of the District boundary in Kern County (referred to
as Devil's Den). In the 1990s, eleven agencies (Subcontractors) entered into contracts? with the District
(Subcontracts) to take delivery of 4,830 AFY of treated Project water, referred to as their Water Service

! The District is one of 29 agencies that have entered into substantially similar Contracts; these agencies are collectively referred to as Project

Contractors.
2 The Subcontracts carry forward the terms and conditions in the District's Contract with DWR.

Page 2 of 6



Amount, and as of today, have reserved an additional 5,707 AFY for use when Project water allocations are
less than 100%3 referred to as their Drought Buffer Amount (see Attachment 1). Consistent with
Subcontractor participation decisions, the District entered into agreements with DWR and/or the
Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA)* for the construction and operation of pumping plants, a treatment
plant and pipelines to convey the 4,830 AFY of Subcontractor Water Service Amount from Devil's Den to

two delivery points in the District (see Attachment 2).

While Subcontractors pay for Project costs associated with their Water Service and Drought Buffer
Amounts, the Project costs attributable to the District’s remaining allocation of 14,463 AFY (referred to as
excess allocation) are funded through an ad valorem tax on real property within the District boundaries.
Actions related to the use of the excess allocation are subject to the California Water Resources
Development Bond Act (Water Code Section 12930 et seq.), terms in the Contract and the District's policies
adopted in 2003 (Attachment 3). It is recommended that the Board receive this update on policy-related
Project activities because it is anticipated that decisions to amend the District's Contract that have Project
reliability and financial implications for both the Subcontractors and Districtwide taxpayers will be needed

soon.
SWP Contract Extension Amendment

The State’s capital projects and major efforts associated with relevant Project development and/or
maintenance efforts are financed using revenue bonds. These bonds have historically been sold with
30-year terms, but such bonds have not been sold with maturity dates that extend beyond 2035, when the
term of the Contract expires. With each passing year it becomes more challenging to affordably finance
SWP capital expenditures because bonds used to finance these expenditures are limited to terms that only

extend to the year 2035, far less than 30 years from today.

To address this issue, DWR and the Contractors have negotiated an amendment to the Contract
(Attachment 4) that would extend the expiration date to 2085. As an example, an upcoming expense
includes those associated with repairs to the Lake Oroville Dam at the headwaters of the Project. Extending
the contract will allow those costs to be spread over about 40 years rather than 15 years. The need to
address the Contract term also provided an opportunity to include other finance-related provisions that
simplify the Project’s billing structure and improve financial transparency between the Contractors and

DWR.

SWP Delta Conveyance Project Agreement in Principle and Contract Amendment

Over the last several decades, DWR has been working to define a solution to address Project water delivery
reliability issues associated with using the natural and human-made structures in the Delta® to bring water
south. DWR is currently working on defining a proposed single tunnel project, which is being referred to

3 DWR establishes the amount of annual allocations available prior to and during each calendar year. The analysis used to establish the allocation
includes, but is not limited to, predicted and actual hydrologic conditions and legal requirements. https://water.ca.gov/Programs/State-Water-
Project/Operations-and-Maintenance

4 CCWAis aJoint Powers Authority of the agencies that receive Project Water Service Amounts in Santa Barbara County. It was formed to manage
participation in the Project on behalf of the Santa Barbara County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, the agency that is Project
Contractor. CCWA entered into an agreement with DWR to construct the Coastal Branch pumping plants and pipeline; DWR owns these facilities
and CCWA operates them. CCWA owns and operates the treatment facility.

> The confluence of the Sacramento and 5an Joaquin rivers and San Francisco bay, and network of levees therein to manage water supply, water
quality and flooding in Northern California, is known as the Delta.

Page 3 of 6



as the Delta Conveyance Project (DCP). As part of this, on July 24, 2019, DWR and the Project Contractors
began negotiations to define the cost allocation and water supply benefits from a DCP.

It is anticipated that at the conclusion of the Contract amendment negotiations in early 2020, a set of
“Agreements in Principle” (AIP) will be made available summarizing the various proposed amendments to
the Contract for consideration by each of the Project Contractors. The AIP is anticipated to include a table
that indicates each Contractor’s anticipated share in the DCP and will serve as the project description for
design and CEQA review purposes. Approval of the AIP is not the same as approval of the DCP Contract
amendment or of a DCP itself. Neither of those approvals can occur until after CEQA review is completed.
Staff anticipates that DWR will also provide a funding agreement for relevant Contractors to share the cost
of design and CEQA review for the DCP. The estimated cost share for the District and Subcontractors is
$2.5 million (see Attachment 5). The following summarizes staff's understanding at this time:

« If the District signs the funding agreement and the AIP with the District's allocation included,
the District would be included in the design and CEQA review for the DCP and could decide whether
or not to sign the Contract amendment to participate in the DCP at a later date.

¢ |fthe District does not sign the funding agreement and the AIP does not have the District’s allocation
included, the District would be deciding that it will not participate in the DCP because the
25,000 AFY allocation would not be included in the design and CEQA review.

SWP Water Management Contract Amendment

During the process of DCP negotiations, concepts for Contract amendments to allow for exchanges and
transfers of Project water among Contractors to provide for better water management were also
negotiated. Staff anticipates evaluating the benefits of these amendments with respect to County systems
and local needs, and the need for updated policies, once Contract amendment language is made available.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT/IMPACT

The State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee was formed to monitor, and advise relevant
governing bodies, on all aspects of the Subcontracts and related agreements. The Project activities
discussed herein have been discussed during public meetings of the Committee. Attachment 6 includes a
voting record regarding the Project activities for the Board's consideration, including a vote on Committee
bylaws that are recommended for approval by the Board (Attachment 7). They bylaws establish the
framework for how the Committee will function (e.g. officers, membership, quorum information, etc.).
The District has also received notification of appointments to the Committee from the Oceano Community
Services District, Avila Valley Mutual Water Company and Cuesta College (Attachment 8) that are
recommended for confirmation by the Board in accordance with the bylaws.

Page 4 of 6



Appointee Status Representing Replacing
Oceano
hi i . : Crud i lwel
Shirley Gibson | Member Eammmanity Services District Jim Coalwell
Allene Villa Alternate Member e . . - Andrew Brunet
Community Services District
Mike Ritter Member Aulla valley Joe Rappa
Mutual Water Company
Avila Valley
Bob O Hart
ob Owen Alternate Member Mutuual Water Company Jerry Hartzell
Bob Joslin Member Cuesta College Terry Reece

The list of the entire Committee membership with the appointments to be confirmed indicated in bold
letters is attached (Attachment 9).

The County Operations Center and County Service Area 16 are State Water Subcontractors governed by
the County Board of Supervisors.

The Clerk of the Board properly noticed the vacancies in compliance with the Maddy Act.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

There are no financial impacts relating to the recommended action.

Sufficient funding is available in the current year's State Water Project budget to continue scheduled
meetings with the State Water Subcontractors. Any additional staff efforts relating to the advisory
committee will be reimbursed by the State Water Subcontractors under the existing agreements.

Concerning the County Operations Center, no effect on the budgeted level of General Fund support is
anticipated for this fund center. Also, no effect is anticipated for CSA 16's (Shandon’s) budget.

Therefore, no budget adjustments are required.

RESULTS

Approval of the recommended action will provide bylaws and confirmed appointments for the State Water
Subcontractors Advisory Committee. The formalized procedures and appointments will contribute to a
more livable and well-governed community as it relates to managing the District's water resources.

Page 50of 6



ATTACHMENTS

State Water Project Subcontractor Water Amounts
State Water Project Central Coast Branch
District State Water Project Policies
Proposed State Water Project Contract Extension Amendment
Cost Estimate for Participating in DCP Design and CEQA Review
State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee Voting Record
Proposed State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee Bylaws
Notification of Appointments to the Committee
Entire Committee Membership with Recommended Action

0 PowerPoint Presentation

BwNn =

= W 00 ~Jd o WU

File: CF950.60.02 Contract for Water Supply w/DWR - General

Reference: 20.007

L:\Water Resources\2020\February\BOS\State Water Board Business\State Water Study Session BOSItr v2.docx.CH.mj

Page 6 of 6



Attachment 7 - Proposed Statewater Subcontractors Advisory Committee Bylaws

SWSAC BYLAWS (Rev F, 11/20/2019)
Page 1 of 4

BYLAWS

STATE WATER SUBCONTRACTORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Adopted November 2019; Approved by the Board of Supervisors Month 2020

1. NAME
The name of the advisory committee described herein shall be the State Water

Subcontractors Advisory Committee (“Committee”).

2. BACKGROUND
The San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
("District”) entered into an agreement with the State of California (“State”) pursuant
to which the State furnishes a water supply (“State Water”) to the District. The
District subsequently entered into subcontracts (“Water Supply Agreements”) with
various water suppliers (“Subcontractors”) pursuant to which the District furnishes
State Water to the Subcontractors. Article 31 of the Water Supply Agreements
provides for the formation of an advisory group as more specifically described

below.
3. PURPOSE, RESPONSIBILITY, AND AUTHORITY

a. Purpose: Pursuant to Article 31 of the Water Supply Agreements, the
purpose of the Committee is “to monitor all aspects of [the Water Supply
Agreements] [...] and to advise the governing bodies of District and
[Subcontractors] on the functioning of [the Water Supply Agreements] [...], and to
recommend to the governing bodies of District and [Subcontractors] any
modifications to said agreements that may, from time to time, be appropriate.”

b. Authority and Limitations: The Committee's authority is that of an
advisory committee to the San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors in its
capacity as the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District Board of Supervisors (“District Board of Supervisors"”)
regarding the needs and desires of the Subcontractors.

C. Role of the District Board of Supervisors: The District Board of
Supervisors may approve, alter, or return any recommendation of the

Committee.

d. Brown Act Compliance: The Committee shall comply with all applicable
laws, including, but not limited to, the Ralph M. Brown Act (Government Code

8§ 54950 et seq.).

\\wings.co.slo.ca.us\public works\Public\State Water\Subcon Adv Cmte\Bylaws\191120-SWSAC Bylaws_Rev-F_ch-wt.docx

10f4



SWSAC BYLAWS (Rev F, 11/20/2019)

Page 2 of 4

4. MEMBERS AND TERMS OF MEMBERSHIP
General Membership: Membership on the Committee shall be available to
representatives from all Subcontractors and the District. The Committee shall
consist of one member (and one alternate member) representing each
Subcontractor and one non-voting member (and one non-voting alternate member)
representing the District. The alternate member representing each Subcontractor
and the District is only authorized to participate as a member on the Committee in

the absence of the member.

a. Appointment of Members: Each Subcontractor may nominate a member
and an alternate member to represent them on the Committee subject to
confirmation by the District Board of Supervisors. Said members shall serve
at the pleasure of the governing board of the respective Subcontractor and
may be removed at any time by either the District Board of Supervisors or
the Subcontractor's governing body, provided that the District Board of
Supervisors shall have no authority to replace a removed member with an
individual who has not been nominated by the relevant Subcontractor. The
member and alternate member representing the District and County
Subcontractors shall be County staff from the Public Works Department
appointed by and serving at the pleasure of the San Luis Obispo County

Director of Public Works.

b. Subcontractors: Committee membership is available to the following

District Subcontractors:
i. County Service Area No.16 (Improvement District No. 1, Shandon)

ii. State of California Department of Corrections (California Men's
Colony, San Luis Obispo)
iii. County of San Luis Obispo (County Operations Center and El Chorro
Regional Park)
iv. San Luis Obispo County Community College District (Cuesta College
Campus, San Luis Obispo)
v. City of Morro Bay
vi. City of Pismo Beach
vii. Oceano Community Services District
viii. San Miguelito Mutual Water Company
ix. Avila Beach Community Services District
X. Avila Valley Mutual Water Company
Xi. San Luis Coastal Unified School District

c. Vacancies: Should a member resign or leave the Committee, the alternate
member shall serve until a new appointment is made.

\Wwings.co.slo.ca.us\public works\Public\State Water\Subcon Adv Cmte\Bylaws\191120-SWSAC Bylaws_Rev-F_ch-wt.docx

20f4



SWSAC BYLAWS (Rev F, 11/20/2019)
Page 3 of 4

5. OFFICERS

a. Officers: Officers of the Committee shall consist of a Chair and Vice Chair
who shall be elected by the Committee at the first regular meeting of each

year.

b. Chair Duties: It shall be the duty of the Committee Chair to (1) preside over
all meetings of the Committee, (2) call special meetings of the Committee
when necesséry consistent with all legal requirements, and (3) appoint
subcommittees subject to the confirmation of the Committee.

¢. Vice Chair Duties: It shall be the role of the Vice Chair to fulfill the duties of
the Chairin his or her absence, and then the Vice Chair shall become the

Chair in the following year.

d. Committee Administrative Duties: The administrative duties that are of a
secretarial nature shall be handled by District Staff, including keeping
meeting minutes, agenda preparation, and correspondence.

e. Term: No elected officer of the Committee shall serve more than two (2)
consecutive full one-year terms in the same office.

f. Vacancies: The Vice Chair shall assume the role of Chair in the absence or
resignation of the Chair. Vacated officer positions shall be filled by election of
the Committee at the next meeting.

6. SUBCOMMITTEES

a. Purpose: Subcommittees shall be formed for the limited purpose of
providing in-depth knowledge on specific issues related to the interest of the

Subcontractors.

b. Formation: Subcommittees shall be formed, and its members appointed by
the Chair, subject to the confirmation of the Committee.

7. MEETING CONDUCT AND ADMINISTRATION

a. Notice of Meetings: Meetings shall be noticed and conducted in accordance
with all applicable laws, including but not limited to the Ralph M. Brown Act

(Government Code 88 54950 et seq.).

\\Wwings.co.slo.ca.us\public works\Public\State Water\Subcon Adv Cmte\Bylaws\191120-SWSAC Bylaws_Rev-F_ch-wt.docx

Jof4



SWSAC BYLAWS (Rev F, 11/20/2019)
Page 4 of 4

b. Preferred Meeting Dates, Duration and Location: Regular meetings of the
Committee shall be held on a schedule established by the Committee at the

first meeting of each year.

¢. Frequency: Meetings of the Committee shall meet at least four times per
year. Additional meetings may be scheduled as agreed upon by a majority
vote of the Committee.

d. Presiding Officer: If both the Chair and the Vice Chair are unable to preside,
District Staff shall assume the role of Chair for the Committee meeting.

e. Minutes and Other Records of Business: District Staff shall keep written
notes and an audio recording of each Committee meeting, and shall also be
responsible for correspondence, files, and general administration of the
Committee. Audio recordings will be kept on file in the San Luis Obispo
County Public Works Department office until meeting minutes have been
approved by the Committee.

f.  Special Meetings: Special meetings of the Committee may be called at any
time by the Chair or a majority of the Committee members subject to
satisfaction of all legal requirements.

g. Quorum: A quorum of the Committee shall consist of 5 members.

h. Voting: With the exception of the District, each member of the Committee
shall be entitled to one (1) vote on all matters before the Committee and any
decision (i.e. election of Chair and Vice Chair) or recommendation to the
District Board of Supervisors shall be supported by a majority vote.

i. Alternate Notification: It shall be the responsibility of a Committee
member who will be absent to contact said member's alternate to attend the

meeting in his or her place.

j- Member Updates: Members are encouraged to provide an update on water
resource issues relevant to his or her agency at least once per year.

8. BYLAW REVISIONS
Bylaws shall be reviewed every two (2) years for recommended updates, or more

often if requested by the Committee.

\\wings.co.slo.ca.us\public works\Public\State Water\Subcon Adv Cmte\Bylaws\191120-SWSAC Bylaws_Rev-F_ch-wt.docx

4 of 4



\UNITY .
_o‘.-\\" 54,;

AVILA BEACH
COMMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

—— Y Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
e Office and Meeting Room — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623

\
53

ALA BE4 .
ES “,
Hypqa s

January 24, 2020

Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board
895 Aerovista Place, Suite 101
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

SUBJECT: ANNUAL REPORT ON WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT FOR 2019

DOCUMENTS USED FOR COMPILATION OF REPORT

s Waste Discharge Order No. R3-2017-0025
2. NPDES No. CA47830
3. Resolution No. R3-2013-0052; Section C.16 ltems A-K

INTRODUCTION

The Avila Beach Community Services District Wastewater Treatment Plant is owned by the Avila Beach Community
Services District (ABCSD). Fluid Resource Management (FRM) is the current contract operator and Michael White of
FRM has served as the Chief Plant Operator of the facility since December 2017.

PLANT DESCRIPTION

Wastewater from ABCSD and Port San Luis Harbor District enters the facility via a wet well located on the southerly
side of the Primary Plant, adjacent to Avila Beach Drive. Raw wastewater is pumped by 2 Vaughan chopper pumps

into the Primary Clarifier.

The wastewater enters the Primary Clarifier in the center and is directed outwards by use of a stilling baffle. Sludge
collected in the Primary Clarifier is pumped to the Anaerobic Digester by means of a progressive cavity pump. This
pump also serves to pump the scum collected in the Primary Clarifier to the Digester by altering the suction piping
configuration on a manual, as-needed basis. Normally this is performed on a daily basis.

Effluent leaving the Primary Clarifier flows by gravity into the Fixed Film Reactor (FFR) sump where it is then pumped
over the FFR, along with a percentage of recirculation water. The recirculation water serves two purposes in that it
provides for an additional source of oxygen and provides a uniform hydraulic loading on the filter. Each of the FFR
pumps utilize a Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) which allows recirculation pumping adjustment based on the flow

entering the plant.

A portion of the FFR effluent is returned to the FFR sump (recirculation), while the remainder is pumped to the two
Secondary Sedimentation Tanks. The FFR effluent enters at one end of the rectangular sedimentation tanks and flows
slowly to the other end. Sludge settles to the bottom of the tank and is collected and pumped back to the Primary
Clarifier. The Scum collected from the top of the Secondary Clarifier is also collected and pumped to the Primary

Clarifier.

The Digester solids are stabilized using Psychrophilic Bacteria which break down the organic material without the
presence of oxygen. A byproduct of this process is the formation of methane gas. Because the Digester is unheated,
and unmixed, methane production is minimal. In order to ensure that odors are not a nuisance to the community,

Digester gases are “scrubbed” prior to venting to atmosphere.

Page 1 of 7



Effluent from the Secondary Clarifiers is discharged to the Chlorine Contact Chamber which provides a minimum of
two hours contact time. The District uses Sodium Hypochlorite for disinfection and strives to maintain a minimum of
3.5 mg/L of chlorine residual in the effluent leaving the Contact Chamber. Once the effluent leaves the Contact
Chamber, Sodium Bi-Sulfite is added just following the flow measuring device to eliminate any residual chlorine.
Effluent leaving the plant enters the District's outfall which extends some 2,000 feet offshore and terminates in
approximately 35 feet of water.

Standby power is provided by an Onan Generator which has the capacity to supply enough power to operate the
entire plant on an extended basis if necessary. The unit is tested at least monthly and load tested on a quarterly basis.
The unit is controlled by an automatic transfer switch which starts the generator automatically when commercial power

goes down.

Below is a current facility flow diagram for the ABCSD WWTP.

Influent Digester
Wetwell [$iaiia e Supernatant
v L]
Primary Primary Anaerobic
sl o Clarifier Sludge and i Digester
. Scum i
: rd ;
5 Fixed Film 5
1 — - ————— i . .
: Reactor (FFR) : : ! Liquid Sludge
i ! ! ! Trucked
i e i :
i FFR E g
! Recirculation i i
E +—I i ; Final Sludge
- : i <! Disposal
Condaary < City Of Soledad
Secondary Transfer y
Sludge and b o » P WWTP
St Clarification ump
v
Chlorine
Injection
v
Chlorine
Contact
Chamber
Dechlorination
Y
Final Effluent To
Ocean Outfall
T Elow through!plant & —====—= » Recirculated flow ----:-:-- > Alternate Sludge Disposal
—=——_ si= =—=====

Page 2 of 7



o3d

AON

HLNOW

1200 d3s ony anr Nnr AVIN ddv UV g34 NV
0
000°0S
- 000°00L
L)
L 000051 O
- 000°00¢2
000°0S2
_ HwiT o6 IsAY AJUIUOY me WNWIXe\| S abelony mmm LUNLUULyy 4
Zev'o9 LEL°29 8z6'29 zzs'se 966°L8 68p'Z8 55208 8vL'zL 29989 96£°8L L11'8L 0£869 wnwixep
LLL9Y L9 LY vze'ly L1L0'ES 28509 #0009 S%9°'6S 5258y 08L'vS 05195 51225 £86°0S abesany
Z85°eE G8E°GE zlo'eg 898°0% 6EC'PY 7986V PSPy ££0°6E 509'9g 9L¥Ty €19°LL £€£1°8¢ winwiuiy
000'00Z 000002 000002 000002 000002 000'002 000002 000002 000002 000'00Z 000'002 000'002 Hwi sbesaay Ajyjuop

(Ad9) MOT4 LNINT443 ATHLNOIW ASD HOVAL VAV 610¢




23d

AON

100

d3s

onv

anr

HLNOW

NAr

AVIN

ddv

dVIN

934

NVr

T

E:E_xmﬁ ]

abeleny m

WNWiuIn @

dodg LN3INT4NI ASO HOV3d VIIAV

0°0

0°001

0°002

0°00€

000

/6w

0°00S

0°009

0004

0°008

0°€S9

0’69

0°'8.¢€

0°coL

0°99S

(HNTA 4

0'vie

0°66€

0°009

0°vve

0'v8e

0°S6¢€

winwixepy

LSy

L'6LY

L'€0¢

8'e€ey

1°'€8€

€082

0662

L'vee

00ty

0¢cLe

€9.2

9'68¢

abelany

0'9z¢

0'9.2

0°8¥¢

0°€ee

oviz

0°051

0°€LL

0°8€¢C

0'LoE

0'cé

0°SEl

0°861

(7/6w) dog ININTANI ASIO HOVAL VIIAY 6102

winwiuipy




HLNONW

J3da AON 120 d3s ony anr NAr AV ddv HVYIN g34 NVr

2

- 09 =

- 01

- 08

- 06

001
Jnwi ebesany Aeq o NWIT WNWIXB AJNB(] e wnwixey Ajeq o abeieny Aeq oc mmm LNUUIUI eesmm
dod LN3IN1443 dSO HOvV3ad V1AV

00°8¥ 00°ve 00'9¢ 00'ee 00°LE 00°L2 00°Ly 00°9% 00°62 00°LE 1S9 £6°ES 00°Ey wnwixep Ajeq
96°¢¢ gZ8e 95°¢eT 00°61 88¢ce €961 ozoe 0o'ee c€L'ee 8L'0Z 0o'ze S¥'8¢ abesany Aeq og
00°02 00°02 oocl 00°cl 0o°clL ooviL 00°02 00°’ce 00°8L 00°L1 00°Le 00°8L wnwiuin
0o0'o¥ 00°0F 00°0v% o000y 00°0% ooy 00°0t% oo'ov o000t o0o0°oF 00°0v 00°0% Hwi abesaay Aeq og
00’06 00°06 00°06 00°06 00°06 00°06 00°06 00°06 00°06 00°06 00°06 00°06 ywi wnwixep Ajreg

(7/6w) dog LN3IN1443 ASO HOVAL VIIAY 6102



J3d

AON

190

L

d3is

onv

HLNOW

anr

NOr

AVIN

udv

dVIA

g34

NVT

- %0

%0L

- %02

- %0¢€

%07

- %08

- %09

TVAONIN %

%0.L

- %08

- %06

NVF

%001
_’ NWIN [BAOWSY WINWIUI JULSd pancway S| mmmm panowsy qOY Emm _
TVAOINTY LNIDY3d SS1 ® dod dsSd HOVAL V1INV
%2’ L6 %E'€6 %816 %¥°56 %L'L6 %L €6 %EE6 %0°€6 %C 76 %L 16 %0°68 %9°€6 paAocway SS1
%826 %E’€6 %2 26 %S°G6 %0°v6 %0°€6 %6°68 %8°68 %9'v6 %¢ 06 %¥v'88 %006 PaAcway qog
— . : . . . . B . . . . HwiT [eAoway
%0°SL %0°SL %0°G. %0°S. %0°G. %0°SL %0°SL %0°S. %0°SL %0°SL %0°S.L %0°SL WwnwIuI yusy

(%) TVAOW3Y LN3ID¥3d SSL ® d0g asd HOvag VIAV 6102




N




FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

February 4, 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: JANUARY 2020 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The
Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect

on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Staff noted a noise coming from the Secondary Sed Pump #1; the pump was removed from service and inspected. The lower
bearing is failing and costs of repair versus replacement were analyzed and the District ordered a new pump.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing
as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed.

The tank mixer in potable water tank #1 has intermittently been tripping. Staff found a loose connection on the breaker that provides
power to the unit and replaced the breaker.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated
Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

During the first week in January, the weekly effluent BOD average was slightly above the permit limit of 60 mg/L. See attached
Self-Monitoring Report for reference.

Staff met with the Air Pollution Control District (APCD) for the routine, annual inspections of both the wastewater and lift station
generators required for permit renewal.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

),

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

e Self-Monitoring Report

s ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2020)
¢ ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2020)
e Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2018-2020)

e« Monthly Average Influent BOD (2018-2020)

¢  Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2018-2020)

e Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2018-2020)

L ]

ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2018-2020)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420



California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

i i e Pasiiiy Month: JANUARY 2020
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly Biweekly Biweekly Biweekly Monthly
Duts| Totar | Max | ava | B | B | onns S Ef;l;ennt ET;;M In;lg;nt ln:_I;;nt Ui"E;ﬂ ;:::59
(gpm) | @PM) | coliform | Coliform | Resigual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 |0.059419| 114 47 <0.02 1/2/20 80 39 543 292
2 |0.060868 113 42 2 <2 <0.02 1/5/20 46 24 584 224
3 |0.064626 105 45 <0,02 1/9/20 18 15 395 240 2.4 DNQ
4 |0.066175 120 46 <0.02 112/20 39 18 534 430
5 |]0.057440 101 40 <0.02 1/16/20 43 14 558 268
6 ]0.047007 97 33 <0.02 11719 19
7 ]0.059419 114 47 2 <2 <0.02 1/19/20 35 22 226 151
8 ]0.041320 101 39 <0.02 1/23/20 15 1 360 212
9 |0.039514 79 28 9 <2 <0.02 1/24/20 12
10 |0.043954 83 31 <0.02 1/26/20 35 20 702 481
11 ]0.050723 87 35 <0.02 1/29/20 29
12 |0.050314 95 35 <0.02 1/30/20
13 ]0.039561 79 28 <0.02 Min 12 11 226 151 2.4 DNQ
14 |0.038554 92 27 2 <2 <0.02 Mean 337 20.4 487.8 287.3 2.4 DNQ
15 ]0.036803 83 26 <0.02 Max 80 39 702 481 24 DNQ
16 |0.041382 97 34 5 <2 <0.02 BOD Removal: 93.1% TSS Removal: 92.9%
17 |0.051667 97 36 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
18 |0.056509 96 40 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set.Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
19 |0.058005 100 40 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
20 ]0.053963 103 38 <0.02 1/2/120 <0.1 45 6.7 64
21 J0.040421 83 28 5 <2 <0.02 1/9/20 <0.1 19.8 6.5 61
22 |[0.040421 83 28 <0.02 1/16/20 <0.1 21.5 6.8 59
23 ]0.043201 74 30 <2 <2 <0.02 1/23/20 <0.1 19.5 6.8 64
24 10.050753 146 25 <0.02 1/30/20 0.2 23 6.8 62
25 [0.054861 95 3 <0.02 Min <0.1 19.5 6.5 59
26 |0.054866 94 38 <0.02 Mean <0.1 25.8 6.7 62.0
27 |0.041239 94 29 <0.02 Max 0.2 45.0 6.8 64
28 |0.039863| 77 28 <2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Limits
29 10.038699 80 27 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
30 ]0.044655 83 31 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
31 |0.049047 90 34 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
Min | 0.036803 74 25 <2 <2 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
Mean | 0.048879 95 34 4 <2 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Max | 0.066175 146 47 9 <2 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Total | 1.515249| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Total Coliform 1:‘: :’L More than once in 30 days: 240
Daily Maximum: 2,400
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal Chiorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
N/A 177120 4,800 Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
1/21/20 4,800 BOD/TSS Removal % 2 75% et iy

| certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste Discharge Order

for this facility.

SIGNATURE:

PRINTED NAME:

DATE:

TITLE:




HLNOW

d3s ony anr NAr

03a NON 120

AVIN ddv YN 934 NVT

| 0cocm 6L0zm glozm |

(0zoz - 8102)
MOT4 LNINT443 dIMM ATIVA 3OVIIAVY asSIOgV

000°0}4

00002

000°0€

000°0%

000°0S

000'09

000'0L

000'08

AVQd ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNONW

03a AON 120 d3s ony anr NAr AV Hdv YN g34 NvT

| 0cozm 8i0zw slLozm |

(0z0Z - 8102)
MOTd LNINT443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogyv

000°00S

000°000°+

000°005"}

000'000'2

000°'00S'2

HLNOIN 33d SNOTIVO




03a

AON

100

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NOr AVIN ddv

| 0zozm 6l0zm glozm |

dY N g34 NV
(0zoz - 8102)

MO TVLOL ATHLNON SIN1 NVS 130d

0000

000'00L

000°0SL

000002

000052

000'00€

000°'0S€

SNOT1VO




| uBise diMM——(zOzmmm GL0zmmm gLOZmmm |

(0zZ0zZ - 81L02)
dod LN3IN14NI IDVHIAVY ATHLNOW asogy

00l

00¢

(0[0]5

00¥

00s

009

/6w




HLNOW

onvy nr NAP AV Hdv HY N

NvI

|y ebeieny feq g=—= 0ZOzmmm  Glozmmm  glOzmmm |

(0zoz - 8102)
aodg LN3IN1443 I9VYHIAVY ATHLNOW asoHgyv

- 00

0'g

001

0'slL

002

0'se

0'0e

0'se

oor

oSy

/6w




| 000008

1 000°'000°}

1 000'005'}

—— 2= -/ 0000002

- —— 000'0052

000°000°€

| 0cozm 6Lozm gLozm |

(020Z - 8102)
Z3dO1 WO¥4 A3SVHIUNC HILVM A1 HLNOW asogv

SNOT1VO



- 000005
-~ 000°000'}

|

— 000005}

| ozozm 610zm glozm |

(0zoz - 8102)

d710S ¥31VM ATHLNOIW asoav

SNOTIVO






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors@

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: February 11, 2020

SUBJECT: FY 2019-20 Mid-Year Budget Review

Recommendation:
Receive Report; Provide direction to staff on any adjustments for the approved FY 2019/20

Budget.

Discussion:

Each year the Board adopts a budget for the financial operations of the District. In order to track
District finances and to keep the Board up to date, staff prepares monthly Financial Review
reports for the agenda packets that include the monthly checks written and deposits, a profit and
loss statement, and a balance sheet. Staff typically prepares a more detailed mid-year budget
review for the current fiscal year through the end of December 2019, for the February Board
packet. The mid-year review presents the overall budgeted and actual mid-year income and
expenses, as well as, the budgeted and actual mid-year income and expenses by fund class.

At the 50% benchmark District income is at 55% and expenses are at 60% of their respective
budget amounts. As noted in the General Manager’s Report, the County recently estimated that
FY 2019/20 tax revenue will be $670,000. This is an increase of $10,000 from the approved
budget amount of $660,000. The two biggest income sources, Operating Revenue and County
Taxes are slightly above the 50% benchmark. Staff anticipates year-end expenses will come in at
about 95% - 100% of the budgeted amounts. The District operates with several enterprise funds
or fund “classes” and a General/Administration fund. Below is a summary of the combined
Operation and Maintenance budget followed by a fund by fund analysis.

Combined Operating Budget Summary:

Total FY 19-20 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2019 % of Budget
Income $ 1,784,500 $ 980,000 55%
Expenses $ 1,481,000 $ 890,000 60%

A summary of the District’s Mid-Year Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual Mid-Year is provided
as an attachment to this staff report.



Administrative/General Fund

Total FY 19/20 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2019 % of Budget
Income $ 448,000 $ 140,000 31%
Expenses $ 424.000 $ 338,100 80%

Income for the Administrative/General budget comes from County taxes, interest on reserve
funds and franchise fee income. The major Administrative/General Fund expense items include:
Cal Fire support services contract ($216,000); Payroll expenses ($66,000); Contract labor
expenses ($55,000); Legal expenses; Insurance premiums; Membership dues; and Accounting
and Audit support.

Income for the Administrative/General Fund is slightly behind the 50% benchmark. This is due
to the fact that we are transferring more funds than needed to the Water and Sanitary funds.
Staff will make an adjustment that will correct this and have income on budget by the end of the
fiscal year. An expense above the 50% benchmark but this is due to the District paying the
entire Cal Fire annual contract amount in the first half of the fiscal year. Staff anticipates income
and expenses will be on budget by the end of the fiscal year.

Street Light Fund
Total FY 19/20 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2019 % of Budget
Income $ 17,200 $ 7,500 44%
Expenses $ 15.500 $ 5,700 37%

The Street Lighting Fund income includes $16,000 of general fund tax revenues and
reimbursement of electrical costs from the Port San Luis Harbor District for their share of the
embarcadero wall lights. Expenses include electrical costs and periodic replacement of bulbs and
maintenance of fixtures. Staff anticipates that this fund will be on target for both budgeted
income and expenses at year end.

Solid Waste Fund
Total FY 19/20 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2019 % of Budget
Income $ 19,500 $ 10,800 56%
Expenses $ 17.000 $ 6,000 35%

The Solid Waste Fund is on benchmark for income and slightly below benchmark for expenses.
Income from this fund goes primarily to fund Administrative/General Expenses for the Solid
Waste program. The Solid Waste Fund is funded through the Franchise fee paid by South County
Sanitary Services to the District.



Sanitary Fund

Total FY 19/20 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2019 % of Budget
Income $ 725,000 $ 535,000 73%
Expenses $ 605.000 $ 279.000 46%

The Sanitary Fund is above the 50% benchmark for income and slightly below target for
expenses. The income is above benchmark due to increased tax revenues going to the fund.
Staff will make an adjustment in the second half of the fiscal year to correct this issue. Staff
projects that year end income and expenses will be on budget for the Sanitary Fund.

Water Fund

Total FY 19/20 Budeet Actual Through 12-31-2019 % of Budeet
Income $ 575,000 $ 285,000 50%
Expenses $ 420,000 $ 267.000 64 %

The Water Fund is on target for income. Expenses are slightly above the mid-year benchmark,
but the expenses reflect the payment of Lopez Water charges for the entire year and a large
portion of the annual State Water charges. Staff anticipates the Water Fund income and expenses
will be on budget at the end of the fiscal year.

Summary

Overall the District remains in a secure financial position. Fiscal year tax revenues are
anticipated to come in approximately $10,000 above budget and water and sewer revenues are
projected to be right on budget. Operating expenses are slightly above benchmark for the first
half of the fiscal year due to pre-paying several large annual invoices. Staff anticipates operating
expenses will be at budget by the end of the fiscal year. Barring any significant maintenance
and repair projects in the second half of the fiscal year, staff anticipates the District will be able
to direct approximately $150,000 to the District’s Reserve Fund accounts at year end. To date the
District has received approximately $37,000 in water & sewer Connection Fees. Staff
anticipates another $20,000 will come in by the end of the fiscal year. The Port San Luis Harbor
District has reimbursed the CSD approximately $52,000 for their share of capital improvement
projects at the WWTP.



| abed

%0001 00°902'81 000 00°902'81
%209 89216 |- 00°008‘t 2€'/88'2
%0°0 00°008't- 00°008‘t 000
90°926'1
85'G91
£5'6.9
G1'99
%6 1S £G'2/8'v08- 00°005'v82' | L+'221'086
%6°G £S°2/8'708- © 00°00S'¥8Z°L  Jt'ZzL'ose
%6'7S £5'2/Ev08- 00°00G'¥8.‘} L¥'221'086 -
%605 02°058'9¢- 00°000°GZ 0g'6vL'ge
%00 00°0 000 0070
%0°0 000 000 00°0
%9°2. £5°200'v |- 00'002'LS YA A WA
%0°0 00°002°1G-  00002'+S 000
%0°001 00'+8.°9¢ 000 00'+8.°9¢€
%0°001 L¥'80% 000 Lt'80%
%0°8S 6E 9V LLe- 00°000°099 19'6G. ‘288
%b'GG S2'969' |- 00°008‘E GL'E0L'Z
%L1'GS 10°969'8- 0000561 66'€98°0}
%2'2S SL'L¥6'S9p- 00°000°G.6 $8'850°605
196png J0 9 19b6pngiang$  1ebpng 61 92Q - Inp

Aed Jenbay - 1125
sabep ssoin - 0125
sasuadx3 |joihed - 002S

S99 p1eD Npai) JUBYIIS - 00LS [BI0]

19410 - S994 pieDd Upaid Jueydiap - 00LS
pnoj) 8210AU| - OV LS

BSIA ‘piedJd)se|y ‘1an03siq - 0€1LS
yosjuawdAed aseyn - 0zZ1S

Xawy - 0LLS
S834 pied upald ueydsa - 001LS
asuadxg

1j01d SS0.IY)
awoou| |e1ol
Aewwng awoou| - 000t |e10L

2WoJU| 1SaJalU| - 0091
9wiodu| osiN - 00LY
aWoou| |RlUdY - 0601

sabiey) Joquey - SO [e10L

18y1Q - sabieyn JoqieH - 0Sov
W20 dLMM - £SO
Bunybi 198.s wou4 - Zsor
sabiey) JoqieH - oSO
saxe] Aluno? - Ogob
30UB|NqUIYY-S3IAIAS }OBIUOY) - 0Z0T
994 as|youeiy dsem pIoS - ZL0v
anuaAay bunesadQ - 010V
Aewwing awosu) - 00OV
awoau|
asuadx3z/ewoou| A1euipiQ

610¢ 1aquiadaq ybnoayy Ainp
02-610CAd Je3A-PIN [B1OL [EN)OY "SA }a6png sso % Jj0.id
101ISIg s9dIAI9S AJlunwwo) yoeag eIy

siseg [en12oy
02¢/62/10

WY vE:LL



Z abed

%0°S 82°069'6- 00°002°01 22°60S 1ay1Q - abeisod 3 saiddns 9210 - Ov19
LGt 99140 ‘salddng - epL9
12'861 Buiddiys » abejsod - zv19
abejsod % saiddns ao10 - Ov19
%2 ¥ ov'Leg' Le- 00°000‘82 09'89/°9 leba - sgL9
%00 00°005'G- 00°00S‘S 00'0 $894 024V - 0EL9
%0'/8 20'926- 000512 86'€22°9 suonduosqns B sang - 0219
GE'SH0‘L a91M9S @ alemyos Bulg - 2119
%SG 68 00°000°}- 00°005'6 00°005‘8 Hpny Bununosay - €019
%6 69 0S'2G1'e- 00°005°01 0S°2ve‘.L Bununoooy - 2019
SPE3YIaAQ dANJRIISIUIWPY - 0009
%E'GS #8°08€°0¢- 00°006°29 91'615'L€ sasuadx3 [j0lhed - 002S [B10L
%2 Pt 82'9£8- 00000S'  2/'€99 "OS1IN @ uonensIuIWPY [jolhed - 082S
%2’ G6 £0'9¢- 00°0S. L6'ELL aoueinsu| dwo) YIop - 0925
AN Y0'6LEb- 00°00S'SL 96°08L°LL asuadx3 pd Auedwo) SY3d - 0S2S |e10L
%G'Ef ¥0'2bS 2- 00005y 96°/56'1 NSWY Pd 09 SH3d - 9525
%8'E8 00°2LL L~ 00°000°L L 00'€22'6 Ayiey pd 09 SH3d - vS2s
asuadx3 pd Auedwo) sy3d - 0szZS
%005 00°009‘¢- 00002°. 00°009‘€ ‘dx3 [eo1pay ® YieaH - 0v2S [e10L
%005  00°009'€- 00°002'Z . 00009t 18410 / Su| yiesH - Zves
"dx3 [edIpa B ylleaH - 0vzS
%9°'/€ ¥2 €6G- 00°0S6 9/°9G6¢ saxe] |j0Jhed - 0€2S
%0°0S G2'966'02- 00°000°2¥ G/'€00°12 sabep ssoun - 0125 [R10L
%00  00°0002H 00°000'2¥ 000 N 18Y10 - sabep, ssoun - 0125
%000} 06'9€2"L 000 06'9€2"1 Aed uoneoep - 9105
%0001 GE'L19 00°0 GE'229 Red %215 - v105
%0°001 05°€88 00°0 05'€88 Ked AepijoH - 2L0s
19bpng Jo % 19bpng Jan0 § 186png 61 29Q - Inp
6102 Jaquiasag ybnoayy Ainp siseg |eniooy
02-610CA4 1e3A-PIN |BI0L [BN}OY "SA }abpng ssoT ® 1joid 02/62/10

101ISIq S891AI8S Ajlunwiwo) yoeag ejIny WY vE: 1L



g abed

%00 000 000 000 asuadx3z buinoy - 259
%0°0 00°0 000 000 snoaue|@asIp - SS9
%0 ¥S ELLGL - 00°005'2 18°8¥€°L ajueuaUIRY - ZHSO
%9'EY 08'¥8Y'9z- 00°000'Z¥ 02'515'02 sisa] qe - 0vS9
%9'GY 9/°19%'6- 00°00t'LL ¥2'8€6°2 7/d @dueInsu| - 659
%0791 68'889°2 00°002'% 69'888'9 3duUBRUBUIBI JOJBIBUIY) - 0ESO
%L 12 £E'916'¢- 00°000'S 19°€80°L (904) aseain 2 10 1.4 - 5259
%G'GE 80°009°2t- 00°000'99 26'66£'c2 ‘wiep @ Jieday usawdinb3g - 0zg9 je10L
%9 1Z°€81' 19 00°000°99 €L912'Y 13y1Q - ‘yuie @ seday usawdinb3 - pzsg
%0°001 £1'620'v 000 £1°G20'Y AuQ ejiay e @ dey "dib3 - pzg9
%000+ 90°'801'Slt 00°0 90°'80}'GL QaH % ejiay-uie g “day "dinb3 - zzs9
‘Juley @ Jleday yuawdinbg - 0zg9
%0°00 £2'89¢"} 000 £2'89¢'L asuadx3 uawdinby - g159
%00 00°00S‘C}- 00°005'Z} 000 Bupesuibugz - 5159
%0°0 00°00S'2 }- 00°005'C 1 000 sued aleds [eonu) - 0159
% 95 00°0€0°L€- 00°000's8 00'046'L¥ 123uibuz 11D J0qeT 19eU0D - 2059
%1'GS 05°2€8'Se- 00°005'2S 05°299'L€ WD Joge joesuo) - 9059
%9 Y 26'92S G |- 00°005°292 80°€L6'OL 1 W %® O logeT 1oe4ju0) - 5059
%0t 06'00'GY- 00°005'08 0}'62t'SE s|ediwayy - £059
%865 ¥S'G0E'61- 00°000'8% 9v'¥69'82 Buuoyuop s1yiuag - Zos9
sasuadx3 BunesadQ - 0059
%62V 28'669'29- 00°059'8} 81°056°0S SPE3YIAAQ dAlRAISIUIWPY - 0009 [B10)
%005 00°00%'}- 00°008'2 00°00%‘L aUSqaM - 0219
%G'2 05°056°}- 00°000°2 05'6% [9Aei] - G919
%0°9Y GG 0GE" - 00°00S'2 SY6PL L Bujures] - 0919
%0°0 00°0 000 000 JUdY - SS19
%.'€S GZ'E0¥ v- 00°005'6 G1'960°S adue)sISsy 91eY - 0519
%9°9€ ¥2°0€06- 00°000°0€ 92'696'01 Apmis arey - 6v19
G2 LSt sjuawisnipy ajey - 8v19
%00 00°000°L- 00°000‘+ 00'0 S32110N 21iqnd - S¥19
%261 9v'9v2‘g- 00°002°01} ¥S €56 1 abejsod 3 salddng 20130 - 0119 [e10)
1ebpng jo % 186png JanQ ¢ 186png 6L 22Q - Inp

6102 Jaqwadsag ybnoayy Anp
02-610CAd 183 A-PIN [BIOL [EN}OY "SA 186png sso @ Hjoid
uIsIg s891AI9S Alunwwo) yoeag ejiny

siseqg [enJooy
0z/62/10

WV vE-LL



p abed

%685 00°ES9°19- 00°000°0S 00°L¥€'88 awoou| Jay1Q [e1o0L
%6'85 00°€59°19- 00°000°0S + 00°2t€£'88 awoou| bunelsado-uoN - 0022 |e10L
%G'89 00'¥65'E2- 00°000°GZ 00°90%°1LS loqieH di9 - 0222
%E'6Y 00'650‘8¢- 00°000°G. 00'1¥6'92 $994 UOI}93UU0) - 0122
awoou| bunetadp-uonN - 0ozz
awoou| Jay10
asuadx3/awoou| Jay10
%6'2E 99'819'€81- 00°0S9'€/2 ¥€°1£006 awoou| AreuipiQ 18N
%6'8G 18'85/'029- 00°0S8°01G'} €1°160'068 asuadxg 210
%00 00°005- 00°005 00°0 sjuawanoidwy pieA - 0069
%EEL 19°125°'6L- 00°000'G.2 ££'8/¥'102 J21eM - 0089 [E10L
%285 G9'0£6'99- 00°000°09} GE'690°C6 1318\ 21B1S - 5089
%E ¥6 20'165'9- 00°000‘G Lt 86'80%'801 zado - 2089
121eM\ - 0089
%0°001 00°901}- 00°000'912 00'v68'S12 logeT 12equ0) ali4 [eD - 0099
%L '9p 98°/£9'Ov - 00°000'828 v1'29e'18¢ sasuadx3 BunesadQ - 0059 |e10L
N gl'6LL 13Y1Q - sasuadx3z bunesadQ - 0059
%0°0S /8'025‘ce- 00°000‘L¥ AN AT salllN - 0659
%L LY Ov' 8Ly - 00°005‘2 09'180‘€ 1ouidju| / auoydaay - 5859
%E'8E 00°¥99'v2- 00°000°0% 00°9€€‘G1 Builpuey sp1jos - 0859
%070 00°000°L- 00°000' L 000 S|00] [[ewsS - G259
%0°0 00°006- 00°006 00°0 leay) Ajejes - 0259
%9V L L2 vel2- 00°005'2 6.'G9¢ Buipjing ‘sijeday - 2959
%E 62 00°0v2'v- 00°000'9 00°092'L aoueldwo) Aioienbay - 5959
%0°0 00°000° L- 00°000'} 00°0 $)23Y ueld - 0959
%608 Gv'28v'z- 00°000‘€l S5 21501 S994 %@ SHWJIad - G559
%9'6€ 18'VEL ‘G- 00°005'8 61°G9E‘E saliddng BunesadQ - 0559
196png 10 % 196png 1970 § 1bpng  gLo9g-Inp

6102 Jaquadag ybnoayy Ainp siseg [en12oy
02-6102Ad 1B3A-PIN [B101 |EeN}oY "SA }obpng ssoT % 1j0.d 02/62/10
10U)SIg sa21A19S Allunwwio) yoeagqg ejiny WY vE- L1



G abed

%0°0 00°000°SZ |- 00°000°GZ | 00°0
%00 00°000°001- 00°000°001 000
%00 00°000'Gz- 00°000'S2 000
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%861 ¥6'996'08¢- 00°000'S.¥ 90°6£0'V6
%28l £9°01£'201- 00°000'GZ | /£689'22
a GL'E61'GL
%L'E £1'80'0Z - 00°000'G2 | /8° 165y
GL'€06'2
%G'82 1£°959'8/ |- 00°000°052 69°EVE 1L
%G'82 1£'959'8/ |- 00°000°052 69°EYE 1L
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 00°000'G |- 00°000'G} 00°0
%00 00°000'Sz- 00°000°GZ 00°0
%00 00°000°09- 00°000°09 000
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0
%00 00°0 000 000
%0°0 00°005'6- 00°005°6 000
%00 00°0 00°0 000
%00 00°005'6- 00°005'6 0070
%0°0 00°000'0t .- 00°000°0% | 0070
19bpng Jo 9% 196png 1970 $ 196png 61 29aQ - Inp

1a1ep Boud u saseyaind [endes - 0228 [e10L

day anjep 1a1epm 2 - M - 0828

Juswaoe|day auln Ja1eM ISIN €-M - €228

"dw| jue] Jalem 81/2102 L-M - 1228
i1 Boud uil saseyaind jeudes - 0228

lueg Boid ul saseyaind [eudes - 0gzg |e10L
IBIN ues ywdy u IMS MM - 9v28 [e10L

12y10 - IBIN ues ywdy u ams MM - 9b28

€ @seyd |BIN us widy u ams MM - 29128

¢ Ud 193loid ywidy aur ams mm - qorzs
IBIN ues ywidy u ams MM - 9128

109/0.d Juawanoidwy dLMM - S¥28 [e1oL

ubisaq | aseyd dLMM - 9srz8

108l04d swanosdw| dLMM - SH28
Buneod jlam 19M v-MM - £v2Z8
dleday uT u3d1109 v-MM - Zv28
sjoaloud 9SIN S-MM - L¥28
91se/M aulg e-MM - £€28
aH J1eday aur weniyg z-MM - 228
apesbdn d1MM L-MM - LEZS

lues Boid ul saseyaind [euded) - ogzg

ujwpy Boid ui seseyaing |eude) - 0128 (€101

yue] i3jep je buipiing el - v128
dx3 uawdinb3 |eyde) uiwpy uasy - zizg
ulwpy Bouad ui saseyaung jeude - 0128
sasuadx3 BunesadQ-uoN - 0028
adaq@ B pappy aq 01 S}1asSY MaN - 0S08
asuadx3 1aYy10

6102 19quadaq ybnoayy Ainp

02-610CAd 1e3A-PIN |B1O1 [BNOY "SA 186png sso B Jj0id
1011 S991MIeS Ajunwiwon yoeag ejiny

siseg [enJooy
0e¢/6¢/10

NV vE- LI



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors —
f/

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager

DATE: February 11, 2020

SUBJECT: Purchase/Lease Copy Machine

Recommendation:
Receive Report and authorize staff to purchase a Copy Machine

Funding:
The approved FY 2019/20 budget includes $9,500 for the purchase of a copy machine.

Discussion:

The District’s existing copy machine was purchased in 2014 and is nearing the end of its useful life. Over
the past several months the machine has malfunctioned during the preparation of the agenda packet and staff
has had to take the packet to an outside copying service in order to meet publication deadlines. In addition,
photocopier technology has improved over the past seven years providing faster copying, dual side scanning
and enhanced finishing options (stapling, three-hole punch etc.) at a cost equivalent to what the District is
currently paying.

Staff prepared a performance specification based on the District’s current and anticipated copying needs and
requested quotes from three local vendors: Chaparral, Ultrex, and Coastal Copy.

1. Chaparral - Ricoh IM C3000 machine with a purchase price of $7,905 including trade-in of the District’s
existing machine and a $102/month Service agreement that included 1,000 B/W copies and 1,000 Color
copies. Staff estimates the five year costs at $14,025.

2. Coastal Copy — Kyocera TASKalfa 3252ci machine with a purchase price of $5,995 and $63/month
Service Agreement that included 1,000 B/W copies and 500 Color copies. Staff estimates the five year costs
at $9,800.

3. Ultrex — Konica Minolta C360I machine with a purchase price of $7,595. There is no minimum usage
Service Agreement. The District will pay $0.01 for B/W copies and $0.08 for Color copies. Based on
typical District usage (600 B/W and 400 Color copies) the monthly fee would be approximately $38/month.
Staff estimates the five year costs at $9,875

Based on the above analysis, staff recommends the District purchase the Konica Minolta machine from
Ultrex. The K/M machine has a higher initial purchase cost over the Kyocera. However, the Service
Agreement is only based on the number of copies actually made, therefore five year cost comes in about the
same. In addition the K/M machine has a slightly faster copy rate (36 cpm vs. 32 cpm) and more RAM 8 GB
vs 2 GB.






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@)
DATE: February 11", 2020

SUBJECT: Nomination for CSDA Board of Directors, Coastal Network Vacancy

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board nominate the District General Manager to serve on the
CSDA Board of Directors, Seat B, Coastal Network

Discussion:

The California Special Districts Association is seeking nominations for a special district
board member or general manager from the Coastal Network who is interested in serving
on the CSDA board for the remainder of the 2020 — 2022 term. The incumbent recently

resigned from the position.

The leadership of CSDA is elected from its six geographical networks. Each of the six
networks has three seats on the board with staggered 3-year terms. Candidates must be
affiliated with an independent special district that is a CSDA Regular Member in good
standing and located within the Coastal Network.

[ am currently serving as Vice President for the CSDA, San Luis Obispo County Chapter
and I would be interested in serving on the CSDA board. I am requesting the Board’s
nomination to be considered for the vacant seat. Directors are expected to attend
quarterly Board of Director meetings in Sacramento. CSDA reimburses the directors for
their related expenses for attending board and committee meetings.






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors )
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: February 11, 2020

SUBJECT:  Purchase Replacement Dry Air Scrubber for the WWTP

Recommendation:
Receive Report and authorize staff to purchase a replacement Air Scrubber for the WWTP

Funding:
The approved FY 2019/20 Capital Improvement Program budget includes $25,000 for “As

Needed” projects at the WWTP. To date we have not used any of those funds. This project can
be funded using the above noted budget.

Discussion:

The existing air scrubber at the WWTP was installed in 2014 and has been in continuous service
since being installed. The purpose of the scrubber is to capture and/or convert hydrogen sulfide
gases that are pulled off the influent wet well and the sludge digester. The media material in the
scrubber has a finite capacity for capturing hydrogen sulfide and based on design capacity of the
unit, staff anticipates that we are nearing that capacity. We do not want to wait until the unit
reaches capacity as they may subject the District to a potential violation of the WWTP’s permit
issued by the County Air Pollution Control Board.

Staff requested a quote from Syneco Systems for purchase and replacement of the air scrubber
system (attached). The quote includes purchase and delivery of a new complete scrubber unit as

well as the freight to haul the existing unit back to the manufacturer’s facility for rehab.

Staff recommends the Board authorize staff to place the order for the new scrubber unit.



Project Location: ~ Avila Beach, CA Valid Until:

Odor Conitrol Made Easy!®

Date:
Prepared By:

Prepared For Ship To

~——SYSTEMS Quote

. AINCORPORATED Quote No: 2019092

1/21/2020
DLF

Avila Beach

Community Services District
PO Box 309

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Project: Avila Beach LS Terms:

Net 30

2/20/2020

Description Qty Price

Amount

P

feet of Converting & Polishing media, new AOQ70 fan and round trip freight
included.

urchase Exchange of a Peacemaker 3X3 Dry Air Scrubber with 20 cubic 1 6,502.00

6,502.00T

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

I
2
3
4
5.
[}
7
8
9
1

. Full freight allowed to jobsite if access is available via common carrier.
. Shipment will be made via most economical way within 30 days of receipt of order.
. Manufacturer shall not be liable for failure or delay in delivery due to any cause beyond its control. Total

Subtotal

$6,502.00

All orders are subject to manufacturer's acceptance.
Sales Tax (7.5%)

$487.65

$6,989.65

Installation of equipment herein shall be under the control and at the expense of Purchaser.

. TAXES may or may not be included in this quotation, IF APPLICABLE they will be added to the invoice.
. Exchange per agreement signed.

. Amendment to this quotation can only be done in writing by an officer of Syneco Systems, Inc.

. Payment is due as per terms stated.

0. A 2% monthly late fee will be added for all past due balances.

By signing below you are confirming acceptance of this quote
and the terms and conditions as stated.

Signature

Scan for additional product information

Locations in: OAKDALE, CA and LE SUEUR, MN |Phone: 952-927-9215 | Email: sales@synecosystems.com | Web: www.synecosystems.com

PEACEMAKER® Dry Air Scrubbers | PERSNICKETY® Converting/Polishing Media | PEACEMAKER® Odor Control Manhole Scrubbers




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors

/@" ;% )
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managek///

DATE: February 11", 2020

SUBJECT: Senate Bill 998, Water Shut-Off Protection Act, Development of
Procedures for Discontinuance of Water Service for Residential Customers

Recommendation:
Receive Staff report and direct staff to work with legal counsel to update District Policies

to comply with SB 998

Background:
On October 12, 2004, the District adopted Ordinance No. 2004-01, which provided

procedures for discontinuance of District water and sewer service and fines for violation
of District rules and regulations. On March 8, 2016, the Board adopted a Policy on
Water and Sewer Billing Payment. Senate Bill 998 requires water suppliers to update
their procedures in accordance with the provisions of the Bill as summarized below. A
legal alert and the text of SB 998 is provided as an attachment to this staff report.

Discussion:

Senate Bill 998 (SB 998) was approved by the Governor on September 28, 2018 and
requires water suppliers with more than 200 service connections to comply with the bill’s
provisions by April 1, 2020. SB 998 prohibits water districts from turning off water
service for non-payment by any residential customer who has been delinquent for less
than 60 days. SB 998 is only applicable to residential water service connections and does
not apply to any other service types, such as commercial, irrigation or construction water
accounts. SB 998 requires water districts to have a written policy on discontinuation of
residential water service for non-payment that meets a number of different criteria. The
bill also provides that the policy be translated into a number of different languages and
prohibits residential service from being turned off under specified circumstances.



SB 998 requires the following:

- The written discontinuation policy must be in English, Spanish, Chinese, Tagalog,
Vietnamese and Korean and any other language spoken by 10% or more of the District’s
customers;

- The Policy must be available on the District’s website in all required languages;

- The must prepare an annual report the number of residential water shut-offs due to the
inability to pay. The report must be sent to the State Water Resources Control Board and
posted on the District’s website; and

- The District must comply with a number of noticing requirements, plans for alternative
payment schedules, a mechanism to appeal a water bill and a customer service contact
person.

The purpose of this staff report is to advise the Board of the needed changes and the
significant level of effort to develop a Policy that addresses the SB 998 requirements.
Staff has obtained several sample policies and will work with District legal counsel to
develop a policy for Board consideration at the March Board meeting.



LEGAL ALERTS OCT 03, 2018

New Restrictions on Residential Water
Service Discontinuation in California

SB 998 Will Require Written Policies, Detailed Notices and Alternative Payment Options

There will be new restrictions on residential water service discontinuation when customers are
delinquent in paying their water bills under Senate Bill 998, signed last week by California Gov.
Jerry Brown. The legislation will impact existing practices, policies and procedures relating to
delinquent accounts and discontinuation of water service by retail water purveyors.

The new law applies to all urban and community water systems, public or private, that provide
water to more than 200 service connections. For water systems regulated by the Public Utilities
Commission, or those supplying water to more than 3,000 customers annually, the new
requirements will go into effect on Feb. 1, 2020. For any other water systems with more than 200
service connections, the new requirements will go into effect April 1, 2020.

Among other things, SB 998 mandates:

« Water systems must adopt written discontinuation policies that are available in English,
Spanish, Chinese, Tagalog, Vietnamese, Korean and any other language spoken by 10
percent or more people within the system’s service area. The policies must contain
certain information, and be posted on the water system’s website.

o Water systems may not discontinue residential water service due to delinquent payment
until payments are delinquent for at least 60 days. After that time, the water system must
attempt to provide notice to customers by telephone or in writing, and provide
information about appeals, extensions and alternative repayment options.

o Water systems may not discontinue residential water service if all of the following take
place: 1.) a primary care provider certifies that the discontinuation of water service will
pose a serious or potentially fatal threat to a resident, 2.) the customer demonstrates
inability to pay and 3.) the customer is willing to enter into an alternative payment
arrangement. A customer can demonstrate an inability to pay based on the receipt of



certain public assistance by someone in the household, or a declaration from the customer
that the household is below 200 percent of the federal poverty level.

o Water systems must limit certain low-income customers’ reconnection fees to no more
than $50 during regular business hours, and $150 during non-regular hours.

« Water systems must attempt to provide notice to renters and mobile home residents that
their service may be discontinued due to delinquent payments by their landlords, and that
the residents have the right to become customers of the water system without paying the
past-due amounts on the landlords™ accounts.

e Water systems must annually post on their websites the number of times the system has
discontinued service due to inability to pay.

These new rules, and others contained in SB 998, are in addition to existing discontinuation of
service requirements that apply to special districts that provide retail water service under
Government Code section 60370, et seq.

In light of SB 998, water systems should carefully evaluate their existing policies and procedures
relating to delinquent accounts and discontinuation of water service, and update any necessary
policies, procedures, ordinances or administrative codes to ensure compliance with the new
requirements.

If you have any questions about SB 998 and how it may impact your agency, please contact the
author of this Legal Alert listed to the right in the firm’s Special Districtspractice group, or
your BB&K attorney.

Please feel free to share this Legal Alert or subscribe by clicking here. Follow us on
Facebook @BestBestKrieger and on Twitter @BBKlaw.

Disclaimer: BB&K Legal Alerts are not intended as legal advice. Additional facts or future
developments may affect subjects contained herein. Seek the advice of an attorney before acting
or relying upon any information in this communiqué.



11/5/2019 Bill Text - SB-998 Discontinuation of residential water service: urban and community water systems.

2o L0,
gﬂ Ly oI PR
" LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

-

Home | Bill Information | California Law | Publications | Other Resources My Subscriptions | My Favorites

SB-998 Discontinuation of residential water service: urban and community water systems. (2017-2018)

Date Published: 09/28/2018 09:00 PM

Senate Bill No. 998

CHAPTER 891

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 116900) to Part 12 of Division 104 of the Health and
Safety Code, relating to water.

[ Approved by Governor September 28, 2018. Filed with Secretary of State
September 28, 2018. ]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

SB 998, Dodd. Discontinuation of residential water service: urban and community water systems.

Existing law, the California Safe Drinking Water Act, requires the State Water Resources Control Board to
administer provisions relating to the regulation of drinking water to protect public heaith, Existing law declares it
to be the established policy of the state that every human being has the right to safe, clean, affordable, and
accessible water adequate for human consumption, cooking, and sanitary purposes.

Under existing law, the Public Utilities Commission has regulatory authority over public utilities, including water
corporations. Existing law requires certain notice to be given before a water corporation, public utility district,
municipal utility district, or a municipally owned or operated public utility furnishing water may terminate
residential service for nonpayment of a delinquent account, as prescribed.

This bill would require an urban and community water system, defined as a public water system that supplies
water to more than 200 service connections, to have a written policy on discontinuation of water service to
certain types of residences for nonpayment available in prescribed languages. The bill would require the policy to
include certain components, be available on the system’s Internet Web site, and be provided to customers in
wHiting, upon request. The bill would provide for enforcement of these provisions, including making a violation of
these provisions punishable by a civil penalty issued by the board in an amount not to exceed $1,000 for each
day in which the violation occurs, and would require the enforcement moneys collected by the board to be
deposited in the Safe Drinking Water Account. The bill would prohibit an urban and community water system
from discontinuing residential service for nonpayment until a payment by a customer has been delinquent for at
least 60 days. The bill would require an urban and community water system to contact the customer named on
the account and provide the customer with the urban and community water system’s policy on discontinuation of
residential service for nonpayment no less than 7 business days before discontinuation of residential service, as

prescribed.

This bill would prohibit residential service from being discontinued under specified circumstances. The bill would
require an urban and community water system that discontinues residential service to provide the customer with
information on how to restore service. The bill would require an urban and community water system to waive
interest charges on delinquent bills for, and would limit the amount of a reconnection of service fee imposed on,
a residential customer who demonstrates, as prescribed, to the urban and community water system household
income below 200% of the federal poverty line. The bill would require an urban and community water system

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/bill TextClient.xhtmlI?bill_id=201720180SB998 1/6



11/5/2019

Bill Text - SB-998 Discontinuation of residential water service: urban and communily water systems.

that furnishes individually metered residential service to residential occupants of a detached single-family
dwelling, a multiunit structure, mobilehome park, or permanent residential structure in a labor camp, and that
the owner, manager, or operator of the dwelling, structure, or park is the customer of record, to make every
good falth effort to inform the residential occupants by written notice that service will be terminated and that the
residential occupants have the right to become customers, as specified. The bill would require an urban and
community water system to report the number of annual discontinuations of residential service for inability to
pay on its Internet Web site and to the board, and the bill would require the board to post on its Internet Web
site the information reported. The bill would require an urban water supplier, as defined, or an urban and
community water system regulated by the commission, to comply with the bill’s provisions on and after February
1, 2020, and any other urban and community water system to comply with the bill’s provisions on and after April
1, 2020. The bill would provide that the provisions of the bill are in addition to the provisions in existing law
duplicative of the bill and that where the provisions are inconsistent, the provisions described in the bill apply.

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: no

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares as follows:

(a) All Californians have the right to safe, accessible, and affordable water as declared by Section 106.3 of the
Water Code.

(b) It is the intent of the Legislature to minimize the number of Californians who lose access to water service due
to inability to pay.

(c) Water service discontinuations threaten human health and well-being, and have disproportionate impact on
infants, children, the elderly, low-income families, communities of color, people for whom English is a second
language, physically disabled persons, and persons with life-threatening medical conditions.

(d) When there is a delinquent bill, all Californians, regardless of whether they pay a water bill directly, should be
treated fairly, and fair treatment includes the ability to contest a bill, seek alternative payment schedules, and
demonstrate medical need and severe economic hardship.

(e) The loss of water service causes tremendous hardship and undue stress, including increased health risks to
vulnerable populations.

(F) It is the intent of the Legislature that this act provide additional procedural protections and expand upon the
procedural safeguards contained in the Public Utilities Code and Government Code as of January 1, 2018,

relating to utility service disconnections.

SEC. 2. Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 116900) is added to Part 12 of Division 104 of the Health and
Safety Code, to read:

CHAPTER 6. Discontinuation of Residential Water Service

116900. This chapter shall be known, and may be cited, as the Water Shutoff Protection Act.

116902. For the purposes of this chapter, the following definitions apply:
(a) “Board” means the State Water Resources Control Board.
(b) “Public water system” has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275.

(c) “Residential service” means water service to a residential connection that includes single-family residences,
multifamily residences, mobilehomes, including, but not limited to, mobilehomes in mobilehome parks, or

farmwaorker housing.

(d) “Urban and community water system” means a public water system that supplies water to more than 200
service connections.

(e) “Urban water supplier” has the same meaning as defined in Section 10617 of the Water Code.

116904, (a) An urban water supplier not regulated by the Public Utilities Commission shall comply with this
chapter on and after February 1, 2020, ;

https:/lleginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/bill TextClient.xhtml ?bill_id=201720180SB998

2/6



11/5/2019 Bill Text - SB-998 Discontinuation of residential water service: urban and community waler systems.

(b) An urban and community water system regulated by the Public Utilities Commission shall comply with this
chapter on and after February 1, 2020. The urban and community water system regulated by the Public Utilities
Commission shall file advice letters with the commission to conform with this chapter,

(c) An urban and community water system not described in subdivision (a) or (b) shall comply with this chapter
on and after April 1, 2020.

116906, (a) An urban and community water system shall have a written policy on discontinuation of residential
service for nonpayment available in English, the languages listed in Section 1632 of the Civil Code, and any other
language spoken by at least 10 percent of the people residing in its service area. The policy shall include all of

the following:
(1) A plan for deferred or reduced payments.
(2) Alternative payment schedules.

(3) A formal mechanism for a customer to contest or appeal a bill.

(4) A telephone number for a customer to contact to discuss options for averting discontinuation of residential
service for nonpayment.

(b) The policy shall be available on the urban and community water system’s Internet Web site, If an Internet
Web site exists. If an Internet Web site does not exist, the urban and community water system shall provide the

policy to customers in writing, upon request.

(c) (1) The board may enforce the requirements of this section pursuant to Sections 116577, 116650, and
116655, The provisions of Section 116585 and Article 10 (commencing with Section 116700) of Chapter 4 apply
to enforcement undertaken for a violation of this section.

(2) All moneys collected pursuant to this subdivision shall be deposited in the Safe Drinking Water Account
established pursuant to Section 116590.

116908. (a) (1) (A) An urban and community water system shall not discontinue residential service for
nonpayment until a payment by a customer has been delinquent for at least 60 days. No less than seven
business days before discontinuation of residential service for nonpayment, an urban and community water
system shall contact the customer named on the account by telephone or written notice,

(B) When the urban and community water system contacts the customer named on the account by telephone
pursuant to subparagraph (A), it shall offer to provide in writing to the custemer the urban and community water
system’s policy on discontinuation of residential service for nonpayment. An urban and community water system
shall offer to discuss options to avert discontinuation of residential service for nonpayment, including, but not
limited to, alternative payment schedules, deferred payments, minimum payments, procedures for requesting
amortization of the unpaid balance, and petition for bill review and appeal.

(C) When the urban and community water system contacts the customer named on the account by written notice
pursuant to subparagraph (A), the written notice of payment delinquency and impending discontinuation shall be
mailed to the customer of the residence to which the residential service is provided. If the customer’s address Is
not the address of the property to which residential service is provided, the notice also shall be sent to the
address of the property to which residential service is provided, addressed to "Occupant.” The notice shall
include, but is not limited to, all of the following information in a clear and legible format:

(i) The customer’s name and address.

(ii) The amount of the delinquency.

(iii) The date by which payment or arrangement for payment is required in order to avoid discontinuation of
residential service.

(iv) A description of the process to apply for an extension of time to pay the delinquent charges.
(v) A description of the procedure to petition for bill review and appeal.

(vi) A description of the procedure by which the customer may request a deferred, reduced, or alternative
payment schedule, including an amortization of the delinquent residential service charges, consistent with the
written policies provided pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 116906.

https:/fleginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/bill TextClient.xhimi?bill_id=201720180SB998

/6



11/5/2019 Bill Text - SB-998 Discontinuation of residential water service: urban and community water systems.

(2) If the urban and community water system Is unable to make contact with the customer or an adult occupying
the residence by telephone, and written notice is returned through the mail as undeliverable, the urban and
community water system shall make a good faith effort to visit the residence and leave, or make other
arrangements for placement in a conspicuous place of, a notice of imminent discontinuation of residential service
for nonpayment and the urban and community water system’s policy for discontinuation of residential service for

nonpayment.
(b) If an adult at the residence appeals the water bill to the urban and community water system or any other

administrative or legal body to which such an appeal may be lawfully taken, the urban and community water
system shall not discontinue residential service while the appeal is pending.

116910. (a) An urban and community water system shall not discontinue residential service for nonpayment if all
of the following conditions are met:

(1) The customer, or a tenant of the customer, submits to the urban and community water system the
certification of a primary care provider, as that term is defined in subparagraph (A) of paragraph (1) of
subdivision (b) of Section 14088 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, that discontinuation of residential service
will be life threatening to, or pose a serious threat to the health and safety of, a resident of the premises where

residential service is provided.

(2) The customer demonstrates that he or she is financially unable to pay for residential service within the urban
and community water system’s normal billing cycle, The customer shall be deemed financially unable to pay for
residential service within the urban and community water system’s normal billing cycle if any member of the
customer's household is a current recipient of CalWORKs, CalFresh, general assistance, Medi-Cal, Supplemental

Security Income/State Supplementary Payment Program, or California Special Supplemental Nutrition Program
for Women, Infants, and Children, or the customer declares that the household's annual income is less than 200

percent of the federal poverty level,

(3) The customer is willing to enter into an amortization agreement, alternative payment schedule, or a plan for
deferred or reduced payment, consistent with the written policies provided pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section
116906, with respect to all delinquent charges.

(b) (1) If the conditions listed in subdivision (a) are met, the urban and community water system shall offer the
customer one or more of the following options:

(A) Amortization of the unpaid balance.
(B) Participation in an alternative payment schedule,

(C) A partial or full reduction of the unpaid balance financed without additional charges to other ratepayers.

(D) Temporary deferral of payment.

(2) The urban and community water system may choose which of the payment options described in paragraph
(1) the customer undertakes and may set the parameters of that payment option. Ordinarily, the repayment
option offered should result in repayment of any remaining outstanding balance within 12 months. An urban and
community water system may grant a longer repayment period if it finds the longer period is necessary to avoid
undue hardship to the customer based on the circumstances of the individual case.

(3) Residential service may be discontinued no sconer than 5 business days after the urban and community
water system posts a final notice of intent to disconnect service in a prominent and conspicuous location at the
property under either of the following circumstances:

(A) The customer fails to comply with an amortization agreement, an alternative payment schedule, or a deferral
or reduction in payment plan for delinquent charges for 60 days or more.

(B) While undertaking an amortization agreement, an alternative payment schedule, or a deferral or reduction in
payment plan for delinquent charges, the customer does not pay his or her current residential service charges

for 60 days or more.

116912. An urban and community water system that discontinues residential service for nonpayment shall provide
the customer with information on how to restore residential service.

https:lfleginfo.Iegislalure.ca.govaaces:'blllTexlCIlant.xhtmI?bllI_id=2017201BOSBQQB 46



11/5/2019 Bill Text - SB-998 Discontinuation of residential water service: urban and community water systems.

116914. (a) For a residential customer who demonstrates to an urban and community water system household
income below 200 percent of the federal poverty line, the urban and community water system shall do both of

the following:

(1) Set a reconnection of service fee for reconnection during normal operating hours at fifty dollars ($50), but
not to exceed the actual cast of reconnection if it is less. Reconnection fees shall be subject to an annual
adjustment for changes in the Consumer Price Index beginning January 1, 2021, For the reconnection of
residential service during nonoperational hours, an urban and community water system shall set a reconnection
of service fee at one hundred fifty dollars ($150), but not to exceed the actual cost of reconnection if it is less.
Reconnection fees shall be subject to an annual adjustment for changes in the Consumer Price Index beginning

January 1, 2021,
(2) Waive interest charges on delinquent bills once every 12 months.

(b) An urban and community water system shall deem a residential customer to have a household income below
200 percent of the federal poverty line if any member of the household is a current recipient of CalWORKs,
CalFresh, general assistance, Medi-Cal, Supplemental Security Income/State Supplementary Payment Program,
or California Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children, or the customer declares
that the household’s annual income is less than 200 percent of the federal poverty level.

116916. (a) This section applies if there is a landlord-tenant relationship between the residential occupants and
the owner, manager, or operator of the dwelling.

(b) If an urban and community water system furnishes individually metered residential service to residential
occupants of a detached single-family dwelling, a multiunit residential structure, mobilehome park, or permanent
residential structure in a labor camp as defined in Section 17008, and the owner, manager, or operator of the
dwelling, structure, or park is the customer of record, the urban and community water system shall make every
good faith effort to inform the residential occupants, by means of written notice, when the account is in arrears
that service will be terminated at least 10 days prior to the termination. The written notice shall further inform
the residential occupants that they have the right to become customers, to whom the service will then be billed,
without being required to pay any amount which may be due on the delinquent account.

(c) The urban and community water system is not required to make service available to the residential occupants
unless each residential occupant agrees to the terms and conditions of service and meets the requirements of
law and the urban and community water system’s rules and tariffs, However, if one or more of the residential
occupants are willing and able to assume responsibility for the subsequent charges to the account to the
satisfaction of the urban and community water system, or if there is a physical means legally available to the
urban and community water system of selectively terminating service to those residential occupants who have
not met the requirements of the urban and community water system's rules and tariffs, the urban and
community water system shall make service available to those residential occupants who have met those

requirements.

(d) If prior service for a period of time is a condition for establishing credit with the urban and community water
system, residence and proof of prompt payment of rent or other credit obligation acceptable to the urban and
community water system for that period of time is a satisfactory equivalent.,

(e) Any residential occupant who becomes a customer of the urban and community water system pursuant to
this section whose periodic payments, such as rental payments, include charges for residential water service,
where those charges are not separately stated, may deduct from the periodic payment each payment period all
reasonable charges paid to the urban and community water system for those services during the preceding

payment period.

(F) In the case of a detached single-family dwelling, the urban and community water system may do any of the
following:

(1) Give notice of termination at least seven days prior to the proposed termination.

(2) In order for the amount due on the delinguent account to be walved, require an occupant who becomes a
customer to verify that the delinquent account customer of record is or was the landlord, manager, or agent of
the dwelling. Verification may include, but is not limited to, a lease or rental agreement, rent receipts, a
government document indicating that the occupant is renting the property, or information disclosed pursuant to
Section 1962 of the Civil Code. T

htips://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/bill TextClient.xhim|?bill_id=201720180SB998 5/6



11/5/2019 Bill Text - SB-998 Discontinuation of residential water service: urban and community water systems.

116918. An urban and community water system shall report the number of annual discontinuations of residential
service for inability to pay on the urban and community water system’s Internet Web site, if an Internet Web site
exists, and to the board. The board shall post on its Internet Web site the information reported.

116920. (a) The Attorney General, at the request of the board or upon his or her own motion, may bring an action
in state court to restrain by temporary or permanent injunction the use of any method, act, or practice declared

in this chapter to be unlawful.

(b) For an urban and community water system regulated by the Public Utilities Commission, the commission may
bring an action in state court to restrain by temporary or permanent injunction the use by an urban and
community water system regulated by the commission of any method, act, or practice declared in this chapter to

be unlawful.

116922, All written notices required under this chapter shall be provided in English, the languages listed in
Section 1632 of the Civil Code, and any other language spoken by 10 percent or more of the customers in the

urban and community water system’s service area.

116924. Where provisions of existing law are duplicative of this chapter, compliance with one shall be deemed
compliance with the other. Where those provisions are inconsistent, the provisions of this chapter shall apply.
Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to limit or restrict the procedural safeguards against the disconnection
of residential water service existing as of December 31, 2018.

116926, This chapter does not apply to the termination of a service connection by an urban and community water
system due to an unauthorized action of a customer,

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/billTextClient.xhtmi?bill_id=2017201805B998 6/6



